
From: II 	(b)(7)(C) 

1(b)(7)(C  
To: "Conlon, Paul </o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 

(EYDIBOHF235PDLT)/crwRecipients/crwbb38913146504c409“131657444fceb-Paul Conion>" 

Subject: FW: American Greed 

Date: 2015/01/26 16:32:11 

Priority: Normal 

Type: Note 

Paul 

I just found one other email re: TBW. Not sure if this should have been included. 

From: Connolly, Charles (USAVAE) [mailto:Charles.Connollygusdoj.gov] 
Sent: Thursday, July 12, 2012 7:05 PM 

1</0=EXCHANGELABWOU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP 

(10)17)(C)  

To: 
	(b)(7)(C) 0101 

Cc: Stokes, Patrick (CRM); Nathanson, Paul (USAVAE); Zink, Robert (CRM) 
Subject: RE: American Greed 

No kidding, speaking of which, we received a duty call today from 	(b)(7)(0) 	who 
claimed that he had information related to the Lee Farkas fraud case Could you call him 
back (or have an agent reach out to him) and see what he has to say? 

Number is (b)(7)(C) 

From: 
Sent: Thursday, July 12, 2012 2:07 PM 
To: Nathanson, Paul (USAVAE); Connolly, Charles (USAVAE); Stokes, Patrick (CRM) 
Subject: American Greed 

So who is handling the  (b)(7)(C) 'false statement case? 

(b)(7)(C) 

Special Agent 
Federal housing Finance Agency- OIG 
Investigations Division 

(b)(7)(C) 

Confidentiality Notice: The information in this email and any attachments may be 
confidential or privileged under applicable law, or otherwise protected from disclosure to 
anyone other than the intended recipient(s). Any use, distribution, or copying of this 
email, including any of its contents or attachments by any person other than the intended 
recipient, or for any purpose other than its intended usc, is strictly prohibited. If you 
believe you received this email in error, please permanently delete it and any 
attachments, and do not save, copy, disclose, or rely on any part of the information. 

      

(b)(7)(C) (b)(7)(C) 

     

     

(b)(7) 



(b)(7)(C) 

Please call the OIG at 202-730-4949 if you have any questions or to let us know you 
received this email in error. 

Sender:(0)(7)(91 	f0=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP 
(FYDIBOHE Sal'UL I /CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=7263601007844FA487034865440C05FF-DAVID 
MOSAK> 

Recipient: "Conlon, Paul </o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=bb38913146504c409ec131657444fceb-Paul Conlon >" 

Sent Date: 2015/01/25 16:32:08 

Delivered Date: 2015/01/26 16:32:11 



From: Emerzian, Peter </0=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP 
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=E5F5033OFF35406F9F1312C708E959AEB-PETER 
EMERZ> 

To: 	 /o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (b)(7)(C) 
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn-Recipients/cn=b8169c3529ea423d9be960f6f5f990721 (b)(7)(C) 
"Conlon, Paul </o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 
(EYDIBOHMSPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=bb38913146504c409ec131657444fceb Paul Conlon>"; 
"Febles, Rene </o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 
(EYDIBOHF23SPOLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=4dca612235064540ac7ad5lbfe748bcf-Rene Febles>" 

Subject: FW: Systemic Implication Report (SIR): TBW-Colonial Investigation Lessons Learned, SIR No: 
SIR-2014-0013, OIG Case No: 1-11-0010 

Date: 2014/08/21 13:31:42 

Priority: Normal 

Type: Note 

Sent from my Windows Phone 

From 
	

(b)(7)(C) 

Sent: 8/21/2014 1:18 PM 

To: Melvin L. Watt  

Cc: eric.steiri@fhfa.gov• Joh n Major@ FH FA.gov-  ' Bob. Rya n@fhfa.gov'• Emerzia n Peter 

Subject: Systemic Implication Report (SIR): TBW-Colonial Investigation Lessons Learned, SIR No: 

SIR-2014-0013, OIG Case No: 1-11-0010 

Good Morning Director Watt, 
On behalf of Michael P. Stephens, the attached memorandum, Systemic Implication 
Report (SIR): TBW-Colonial Investigation Lessons Learned, SIR No: SIR-2014-0013, 
OIG Case No: I-11-0010, is submitted for your review and action. 
If you have any questions, please feel free to contact Mr. Stephens on (202) 730-0882. 

sing Financ Agency I Office of the Inspector General 

M in 202.730.0881 I Celli 	(b)(7)(C) 	I 

of Columbia and Maryland 

A'on-Pithlie 
Sender: Emerzian, Peter </0=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP 

(EYDIB01-1Q3SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=E5E50330FE35406E9FB12C708E959AEB-PETER 
EMERZ> 

Recipient /o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 
POLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=b8169c3529ea423d9be960f6f5f99072 

"Conlon, Paul /o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 
(EYDIBOHF23SPOLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=bb38913146504c409ec131657444fceb-Paul Conlon>", 
"Febles, Rene </o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=4dca612235064540a0ad5lbfe748bef-Rene Febles>" 

Sent Date: 2014/08/21 13:30:48 

(b)(7)(C) 
• (b)(7)(C) 



Delivered Date: 2014/08/21 13:31:42 



From: Conlon, Paul c/0=EXCHANGELABS/011=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP 
CEIDIBOHF23SPDLTVCN=RECIPIENTS/CN=BB38913146504C409EC131657444FCEB-PAUL 
CONLON>  

10:1 (b)(7)(C) IWo=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Reciplents/cn=807806771e6a4a00bdc45eca75864a8 

CC 	 =ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 
DLT)/cn=Reciplents/cn=b05df298eca94835a4689fbfa232321 (b)(7)(C) 

Subject RE: TOW CASE 

Date 2014/07/29 04:48:09 

Priority Normal 

Type Note 

The case is open pending all appeals. 

We could indeed complete the case now that we can do that (that wasn't an option before). 

Sent from my Windows Phone 

From: Acevedo Olga  

Sent: 7/28/2014 1:46 PM 

To: Conlon Paul  

Cc: 
	

(b)(7)(C) 
Subject. :17 • E 

(b)(7)(C) 

(b)(7)(C) 

Peter 	 
lit doind 

(b)(7)(C) 

Lase review of Lee Farkas — 
(b)(5) 

(b)(5) 

l 	) h)(7)(E) 
(b)(5),(b)(7)(E) 

(b)(5),(b)(7)(E) 

Please advise thanks, 

Olga E. Acevedo, Special Agent in Charge 
Office of Investigations 
FHFA 010 

400 71-h  Street SW 
Washington DC  20024 

(b)(7)(C) 
	— cell 

- desk 
(b)(7)(C) 

Non-Public Restricted 
Confidentiality Notice: The information contained in this e-mail and any attachments 
may be confidential or privileged under applicable law, or otherwise may be protected 
from disclosure to anyone other than the intended recipient(s). Any use, distribution, or 
copying of this e-mail, including any of its contents or attachments by any person other 
than the intended recipient, or for any purpose other than its intended use, is strictly 



prohibited. If you believe you have received this e-mail in error, permanently delete the 
e-mail and any attachments; and do not save, copy, disclose, or use any part of the 
information contained therein. Call the sender if you have questions. 

Sender: Conlon, Paul </0=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP 
(FYDIB01-1F23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=BB38913146504C409ECI31657444FCEB-PAUL 
CONLON> 

Recipient: "Acevedo, Olga </o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 
(FYDI1301-1F23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=8e7806771e6a9a00bdc45eca75864a81-Olga 
Aceved>"; 

I (b)(7)(C) 
ro=ExchangeLabs/au=Exchange Administrative Group 

v 	,,J DLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=b05df298eca94835a4689fbfa23232t1  (b)(7)(C)  

Sent Date: 2014/07/29 04 48:07 

Delivered Date: 2014/07/29 04 48:09 



From: Acevedo, Olga WO=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP 
CEYDIBOHF23SPDLTVCN=RECIPIENTS/CN=BE7806771E6A4A00BDC45ECA75864A81-0LGA 
ACEVED> 

To: "Conlon, Paul </o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 
(EYDIBOHE235PDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=bb38913146504c409“131657444fceb-Paul Conlon>" 

ccl  (b)(7)(C) /o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 
(1-YLP.BOH1-2 SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=b05df298eica94835a4689fbfa23232f81  (b)(7)(C)  

Subject: RE: TOW CASE 

Date: 2014/07/29 14:30:35 

Priority: Normal 

Type: Note 

Thank you Paulland  I will now discuss. 
Enjoy your Urne ol 

Olga FL Acevedo. Special Agent in Charge 

Office of Investigations 

FT IFA 01(3 

400 7' Street SW 

Washington 1)0  20021 

cell 
desk 

(b)(7)(C) 

(b)(7)(C) 

Non-Public Restricted 
Confidentiality Notice: The information contained in this e-mail and any 
attachments may be confidential or privileged under applicable law, or otherwise 
may be protected from disclosure to anyone other than the intended recipient(s). 
Any use, distribution, or copying of this e-mail, including any of its contents or 

attachments by any person other than the intended recipient, or for any purpose 
other than its intended use, is strictly prohibited. If you believe you have received 
this e-mail in error, permanently delete the e-mail and any attachments; and do 
not save, copy, disclose, or use any part of the information contained therein. 
Call the sender if you have questions. 
From: Conlon, Paul 
S-i 	 29 2014 4:48 AM 

(b)(7)(C) 
Cc. ye n 
Subject: RE: TBW CASE 
The ease is open pending all appeals. 

We could indeed complete the case now that we can do that (that wasn't an option 
before). 

Sent from my Windows Phone 



(b)(7)(C) 

In doirilithan(Cliase review of ee Parka 
(b)(5) 

Peter 	 (b)(7)(C) 

From: Acevedo, Olga  
Sent: 7/28/2014 1:46 PM 
To. 
Cc 
Subject: TBW CASE 

(b)(5),(b)(7)(E) 

(b)(5),(b)(7)(E)  

(b)(5),(b)(7)(E) 

(b)(5) 

(b)(5),(b)(7)(E)  

(b)(5),(b)(7)(E) 

Please advise — thanks, 

Olga E. Acevedo, Special Agent in Charge 
Of rice of Investigations 
FLICA Oki 

400 7th  Street SW 
Washington DC  20024 

(b)(7)(C) 	cell 

	 r_ desk 

(b)(7)(C) 

IN on-Public Restricted 
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

Sender: Acevedo, Olga c/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP 
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=8E7806771E6A4A00BDC45ECA75864A81-OLGA 
ACEVED> 

Recipient: "Conlon, Paul </o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 
FYDIB HF2 SPDLTycn=Recipients/cn=bb38913146504c409ec131657444fceb-Paul Conlon>“; 

/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 
(FYDIB01-1F23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=b05df298eica94835a4689fbra23232f8 (b)(7)(C) 

Sent Date: 2014/07/29 14:30:29 

Delivered Date: 2014/07/29 14:30:35 



(b)(7)(C) 
:.•• • 

From: Emerzian, Peter </0=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP 
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=E5F50330FF35406F9F812C708E959AEB-PETER 
EMERZ> 

To: "Febles, Rene </o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 
•• LT)/en=ftecipients/cn=4dca612235064540ac7ad51bfe748bcfRene Febles>"; 

(b)(7)(C) o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 
10. 	.11 cfi/cn=Recipients/cn=b8169c3529ea423d9be960f6fsI99072 (b)(7)(C)  

IIIVSILUI 
	

/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 
YDIBOHE2 SPDLT)/c=Recipients/c=510d59641615427d8a264a90c9f477bErEn n 	 n  

o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 

00)CD(C) LT)/cn=Redpients/cn=e04f0ef76a3454bb514da3lfbcabe71 
"Conlon, Paul </o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=bb38913146504c409ec131657444fceb-Paul Conlon>" 

Subject: FW: OIG Referral for Suspended Counterparty Designation 

Date: 2014/01/30 11:48:12 

Priority: Normal 

Type: Note 

FY I 

Peter Emerzian New 

Sig-DIG 

From: (b)(7)(C) 
Sent: Thursday, January 30, 2014 11:10 AM 
To: 'alfred.pollard@fhfa.gov' 
Cc: Saddler, Bryan; Emerzian, Peter; Baker, Brian; Baker, Mark 
Subject: OIG Referral for Suspended Counterparty Designation 

Alfred, 

Good mornin2, please find attached to this e-mail the OIG's referral of former Colonial 

Bank operations supervisor Ms. Teresa Kelly for potential designation as a suspended 

counterparty. Supporting materials are also attached. If you have any questions. please 

let me know. 

Thanks, 

Mark 

Mark D. Baker 

Assistant Chief Counsel 
Office of the Inspector General, 

Federal Housing Finance Agency 
400 7th Street SW 
W hin. ,n D 20024 



hi 
	

(b)(7)(C) 

(b)(7)(C) 

This e-mail communication (including any attachments) may contain legally privileged 
and/or confidential information meant solely for the intended recipient. If you are not the 
intended recipient, you should immediately stop reading this message and delete it from 
your system. Any unauthorized reading, distribution, copying or other use of this 
communication or its attachments is strictly prohibited. 

Sender: Emerzian, Peter </0=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP 
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CH=E5F5033OFF35906F9F812C708E959AEB-PETER 
EMERZ> 

Recipient: "Febles, Rene </o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 
(rvniROHF)15PDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=4dca612235069590adad5Ibfe798bd Rene Febles>'; 
I (b)(7)(C) lio=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=b8169c3529ea423d9be960f6f5f99072 

(b)(7)(C) ko=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 
(EYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=510d59691615427d8a269a90c9f977b6- 

rheo
ns. j  
)( r /(U) 	1/0=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 

(FYDIBOI-IF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=e04fc7ef76a3454bb514da31fficabe71 
"Conlon, Paul </o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=bb38913146504c409ec131657499fceb-Paul Conlon>" 

Sent Date: 2019/01/30 11:48:01 

Delivered Date: 2014/01/30 11:48:12 

(b)(7)(C) 

tori 

(b)(7)(C) 



Case 1:11-cr-00119-LMB Document 4 Filed 03/16/11 Page 1 of 4 PagelD# 5 

_ 

IN THE UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT FOR THE 

EASTERN DISTRICT OF VIRGINIA 

Alexandria Division 

MAR 1 6 2011 

CLEO; ) 
_•_ 

) 
UNITED STATES OF AMERICA 	 ) 

) 
v. 	 ) 

) 
TERESA KELLY, 	 ) 

) 
Defendant. 	 ) 

Case No. 1:11CR119 

18 U.S.C. § 371 (Conspiracy) 

CRIMINAL INFORMATION 

THE UNITED STATES CHARGES THAT: 

Count 1 
(Conspiracy to Commit Bank Fraud, Wire Fraud, and Securities Fraud) 

I. 	From in or about 2002 through in or about August 2009, in the Eastern District of 

Virginia and elsewhere, the defendant 

TERESA KELLY 

did knowingly and intentionally combine, conspire, confederate, and agree with others known 

and unknown to commit certain offenses against the United States, namely: 

a. bank fraud, that is, to knowingly and intentionally execute a scheme and 

artifice to defraud a financial institution, and to obtain any of the moneys, funds, credits, 

assets, securities, and other property owned by, and under the custody and control of, a 

financial institution, by means of materially false and fraudulent pretenses, 

representations, and promises, in violation of Title 18, United States Code, § 1344; 

b. wire fraud, that is, having knowingly and intentionally devised and 

intending to devise a scheme and artifice to defraud a financial institution, and for 

1 



Case 1:11-cr-00119-LMB Document 4 Filed 03/16/11 Page 2 of 4 PagelD# 6 

obtaining money and property by means of materially false and fraudulent pretenses, 

representations, and promises, to transmit and cause to be transmitted, by means of wire 

communication in interstate commerce, writings, signs, signals, pictures, and sounds for 

the purpose of executing such scheme and artifice, in violation of Title IS, United States 

Code, § 1343; and, 

c. 	securities fraud, that is, to knowingly and intentionally execute a scheme 

and artifice to defraud any person in connection with any security of an issuer with a 

class of securities registered under § 12 of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934 (Title 15, 

United States Code, § 781), in violation of Title IS, United States Code, § 1348. 

2. 	Among the manner and means by which defendant KELLY and others would and 

did carry out the conspiracy included, but were not limited to, the following: 

a. KELLY and co-conspirators caused the transfer of funds between Taylor, 

Bean & Whitaker Mortgage Corp. (TRW) bank accounts at Colonial Bank in an effort to 

hide TRW overdrafts. 

b. KELLY and co-conspirators caused TRW to sell to Colonial Bank 

mortgage loan assets, via the COLB facility, that included loans that did not exist or that 

had been committed or sold to third parties. 

c. KELLY and co-conspirators caused TRW to sell to Colonial Bank, via the 

AOT facility, fictitious Trades that had no mortgage loans collateralizing them and that 

had fabricated agreements reflecting commitments by investors to purchase them in the 

near future. 

d. KELLY and co-conspirators caused TBW to sell to Colonial Bank, via the 

AOT facility, Trades backed by impaired-value loans and real estate owned that had 

2 



Case 1:11-cr-00119-LMB Document 4 Filed 03/16/11 Page 3 of 4 PagelD# 7 

fabricated agreements reflecting commitments by investors to purchase them in the near 

future. 

e. KELLY and co-conspirators periodically "recycled" fraudulent loans, 

identified as "Plan B" loans, on the COLB facility and the fictitious and impaired Trades 

on the AOT facility to give the false appearance that old loans and Trades had been sold 

and replaced by new loans and Trades. 

f. KELLY and co-conspirators covered up their misappropriations of funds 

from the COLB and AOT facilities by causing false documents and information to be 

provided to Colonial Bank. 

g. KELLY and co-conspirators caused Colonial BancGroup to file with the 

Securities and Exchange Commission (SEC) materially false annual reports contained in 

Forms 10-K and quarterly reports contained in Forms 10-Q that misstated the value and 

nature of assets held by Colonial BancGroup. 

3. 	In furtherance of the conspiracy and to effect the objects thereof, KELLY and 

other co-conspirators committed or caused others to commit the following overt acts, among 

others, in the Eastern District of Virginia and elsewhere: 

a. 	On or about January 6, 2009, KELLY and other co-conspirators caused 

Colonial Bank to wire approximately $66,400,000.00 to LaSalle Bank in 

connection with the purported purchase of three Trades from TBW, which were to 

be held on Colonial Bank's books as securities purchased under agreements to 

resell. 

(All in violation of Title IS, United States Code, § 371.) 

3 



Case 1:11-cr-00119-LMB Document 4 Filed 03/16/11 Page 4 of 4 PagelD# 8 

DENIS J. MCINERNEY 
Chief, Fraud Section 
Criminal Division 
United Sta es Department of Justice 

By: 
Patrick F. Stokes 
Deputy Chief 
Robert A. Zink 
Trial Attorney 

3fropoi  I 

NEIL H. MACBRIDE 
United States Attorney 

By: 
Charles F. Connoll 
Paul J. Nathanson 
Assistant United States Attorneys 

4 



CLERE, 	 Li•90 

Case 1:11-cr-00119-LMB Document 6 Filed 03/16/11 Page 1 of 15 PagelD# 10 

IN THE UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT FORTH 

EASTERN DISTRICT OF VIRGINIA 

Alexandria Division 

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA 	 ) 
) 

v. 	 ) 	CRIMINAL NO. I :II CR119 
) 

TERESA KELLY, 	 ) 
) 

Defendant. 	 ) 

PLEA AGREEMENT 

Denis J. McInerney, Chief, Fraud Section of the Criminal Division of the United States 

Department ofJustice, Patrick F. Stokes, Deputy Chief, and Robert A. Zink, Trial Attorney, and Neil 

H. MacBride, United States Attorney for the Eastern District of Virginia, Charles F. Connolly and 

Paul J. Nathanson, Assistant United States Attorneys, and the defendant, TERESA KELLY, and the 

defendant's counsel have entered into an agreement pursuant to Rule II of the Federal Rules of 

Criminal Procedure. The terms of the agreement are as follows: 

I. 	Offenses and Maximum Penalties 

The defendant agrees to waive indictment and plead guilty to a one-count criminal 

information charging the defendant with conspiracy (in violation of Title 18, United States Code, 

Section 371) to commit bank fraud (in violation of Tide 18, United States Code, Section 1344), 

securities fraud (in violation of Title 18, United States Code, Section 1348), and wire fraud (in 

violation of Title 18, United States Code, Section 1343). The maximum penalties for conspiracy are 

a maximum term of five (5) years of imprisonment; a fine of $250,000, or alternatively, a fine of not 

more than the greater of twice the gross gain or twice the gross loss; full restitution; a special 



Case 1:11-cr-00119-LMB Document 6 Filed 03/16/11 Page 2 of 15 PagelD# 11 

assessment; and three (3) years of supervised release. The defendant understands that this supervised 

release term is in addition to any prison term the defendant may receive, and that a violation of a 

term of supervised release could result in the defendant being returned to prison for the MI term of 

supervised release. 

2. Factual Basis for the Plea 

The defendant will plead guilty because the defendant is in fact guilty of the charged offense. 

The defendant admits the facts set forth in the statement of facts filed with this plea agreement and 

agrees that those facts establish guilt of the offenses charged beyond a reasonable doubt. The 

statement of facts, which is hereby incorporated into this plea agreement, constitutes a stipulation 

of facts for purposes of Section 1B1.2(a) of the Sentencing Guidelines. 

3. Assistance and Advice of Counsel 

The defendant is satisfied that the defendant's attomeyhas rendered effective assistance. The 

defendant understands that by entering into this agreement, defendant surrenders certain rights as 

provided in this agreement. The defendant understands that the rights of criminal defendants include 

the following: 

a. the right to plead not guilty and to persist in that plea; 

b. the right to a jury trial; 

c. the right to be represented by counsel — and if necessary have the court 

appoint counsel — at trial and at every other stage of the proceedings; and 

d. the right at trial to confront and cross-examine adverse witnesses, to be 

protected from compelled self-incrimination, to testify and present evidence, 

and to compel the attendance of witnesses. 

2 



Case 1:11-cr-00119-LMB Document 6 Filed 03/16/11 Page 3 of 15 PagelD# 12 

4. Role of the Court and the Probation Office 

The defendant understands that the Court has jurisdiction and authority to impose any 

sentence within the statutory maximum described above but that the Court will determine the 

defendant's actual sentence in accordance with 18 , United States Code, Section 3553(a). The 

defendant understands that the Court has not yet determined a sentence and that any estimate of the 

advisory sentencing range under the U.S. Sentencing Commission's Sentencing Guidelines Manual 

the defendant may have received from the defendant's counsel, the United States, or the Probation 

Office, is a prediction, not a promise, and is not binding on the United States, the Probation Office, 

or the Court. Additionally, pursuant to the Supreme Court's decision in United States v. Booker, $43 

U.S. 220, 125 S. Ct. 738 (2005), the Court, after considering the factors set forth in Title IS, United 

States Code, Section 3553(a), may impose a sentence above or below the advisory sentencing range, 

subject only to review by higher courts for reasonableness. The United States makes no promise or 

representation concerning what sentence the defendant will receive, and the defendant cannot 

withdraw a guilty plea based upon the actual sentence. 

5. Waiver of Appeal, FOIA and Privacy Act Rights 

The defendant also understands that Title 18, United States Code, Section 3742 affords a 

defendant the right to appeal the sentence imposed. Nonetheless, the defendant knowingly waives 

the right to appeal the conviction and any sentence within the statutory maximum described above 

(or the manner in which that sentence was determined) on the grounds set forth in Title 18, United 

States Code, Section 3742 or on any ground whatsoever, in exchange for the concessions made by 

the United States in this plea agreement. This agreement does not affect the rights or obligations of 

the United States as set forth in Title 18, United States Code, Section 3742(b). The defendant also 

3 



Case 1:11-cr-00119-LMB Document 6 Filed 03/16/11 Page 4 of 15 Pag el D# 13 

hereby waives all rights, whether asserted directly or by a representative, to request or receive from 

any department or agency of the United States any records pertaining to the investigation or 

prosecution of this case, including without limitation any records that may be sought under the 

Freedom of Information Act, Title 5, United States Code, Section 552, or the Privacy Act, Title 5, 

United States Code, Section 552a. 

6. 	Recommended Sentencing Factors 

In accordance with Rule 11(c)(1)(B) of the Federal Rules of Criminal Procedure, the United 

States and the defendant will recommend to the Court that the following provisions of the 

Sentencing Guidelines apply: 

a. pursuant to U.S.S.G. § 2B1.1(a)(1), the base offense level for the conduct 

charged in Count One is 6; 

b. pursuant to U.S.S.G. § 213 I .1(b)(2)(c), the conduct charged in Count One 

involved 250 or more victims, and pursuant to U.S.S.G. § 2B1.1(b)(14)(B), 

the conduct charged in Count One substantially jeopardized the safety and 

soundness of a financial institution; accordingly, the defendant qualifies for 

an 8-level upward adjustment (see U.S.S.G. § 2B1.1(b)(14)(c)); 

c. pursuant to U.S.S.G. Section 2B1.1(b)(9), the conduct charged in Count One 

involved sophisticated means and qualifies for a 2-level upward adjustment; 

d. pursuant to U.S.S.G. § 361.1(c), the defendant's role in the offense charged 

in Count One was one of a supervisor in a criminal activity and qualifies for 

a 2-level enhancement; and 

e. pursuant to U.S.S.G. § 3E1.1(6), the defendant has assisted the government 
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in the investigation and prosecution of the defendant's own misconduct by 

timely notifying authorities of the defendant's intention to enter a plea of 

guilty, thereby permitting the government to avoid preparing for trial and 

permitting the government and the Court to allocate their resources 

efficiently. If the defendant qualifies for a 2-level decrease in offense level 

pursuant to U.S.S.G. § 3E1.1(a) and the offense level prior to the operation 

of that section is a level 16 or greater, the government agrees to file, pursuant 

to U.S.S.G. § 3E1 .1(b), a motion prior to, or at the time of, sentencing for an 

additional 1-level decrease in the defendant's offense level. 

The United States and the defendant may argue at sentencing that additional provisions of 

the Sentencing Guidelines apply. 

7. Special Assessment 

Before sentencing in this case, the defendant agrees to pay a mandatory special assessment 

of one hundred dollars ($100.00) per count of conviction. 

8. Payment of Monetary Penalties 

The defendant understands and agrees that whatever monetary penalties are imposed by the 

Court pursuant to Title 18, United States Code, Section 3613, will be due and payable immediately 

and subject to immediate enforcement by the United States. Furthermore, the defendant agrees to 

provide all of her financial information to the United States and the Probation Office and, if 

requested, to participate in a pre-sentencing debtor's examination. If the Court imposes a schedule 

of payments, the defendant understands that the schedule of payments is merely a minimum schedule 

of payments and not the only method, nor a limitation on the methods, available to the United States 

5 



Case 1:11-cr-00119-LMB Document 6 Filed 03/16/11 Page 6 of 15 PagelD# 15 

to enforce the judgment. If the defendant is incarcerated, the defendant agrees to participate in the 

Bureau of Prisons' Inmate Financial Responsibility Program, regardless of whether the Court 

specifically directs participation or imposes a schedule of payments. 

9. Restitution for Offenses of Conviction 

The defendant agrees to the entry of a Restitution Order for the full amount of the victims' 

losses. At this time, the Government is aware that the following victims have suffered the following 

losses: To Be Determined 

10. Limited Immunity from Further Prosecution 

The United States will not further criminally prosecute the defendant for the specific conduct 

described in the information or statement of facts. The defendant understands that this agreement 

is binding only upon the Fraud Section of the Criminal Division of the United Slates Department of 

Justice and the Criminal Division of the United States Attorney's Office for the Eastern District of 

Virginia. This agreement does not bind the Civil Division of the United States Department ofJustice 

or the United States Attorney's Office for the Eastern District of Virginia or any other United States 

Attorney's Office, nor does it bind any other Section of the Department of Justice nor does it bind 

any other state, local, or federal prosecutor. It also does not bar or compromise any civil, tax, or 

administrative claim pending or that might be made against the defendant. 

11. Defendant's Cooperation 

The defendant agrees to cooperate fully and truthfully with the United States, and provide 

all information known to the defendant regarding any criminal activity as requested by the United 

States. In that regard: 
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a. The defendant agrees to testify truthfully and completely as a witness before 

any grand jury or in any other judicial or administrative proceeding when 

called upon to do so by the United States. 

b. The defendant agrees to be reasonably available for debriefing and pre-trial 

conferences as the United States may require. 

c. The defendant agrees to provide all documents, records, writings, or materials 

of any kind in the defendant's possession or under the defendant's care, 

custody, or control relating directly or indirectly to all areas of inquiry and 

investigation by the United States or at the request of the United States. 

d. The defendant agrees that the Statement of Facts is limited to information to 

support the plea. The defendant will provide more detailed facts relating to 

this case during ensuing debriefings. 

e. The defendant is hereby on notice that the defendant may not violate any 

federal, state, or local criminal law while cooperating with the government, 

and that the government will, in its discretion, consider any such violation in 

evaluating whether to file a motion for a downward departure or reduction of 

sentence. 

f. Nothing in this agreement places any obligation on the government to seek 

the defendant's cooperation or assistance. 

12. 	Use of Information Provided by the Defendant Under This Agreement 

Pursuant to Section 1B1.8 of the Sentencing Guidelines, no truthful information that the 
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defendant provides pursuant to this agreement will be used to enhance the defendant's guidelines 

range. The United States will bring this plea agreement and the full extent of the defendant's 

cooperation to the attention of other prosecuting offices if requested. Nothing in this plea agreement, 

however, restricts the Court's or Probation Office's access to information and records in the 

possession of the United States. Furthermore, nothing in this agreement prevents the government 

in any way from prosecuting the defendant should the defendant provide false, untruthful, or 

perjurious information or testimony or from using information provided by the defendant in 

furtherance of any forfeiture action, whether criminal or civil, administrative or judicial. 

13. 	Prosecution in Other Jurisdictions 

The Fraud Section of the Criminal Division of the United States Department of Justice and 

the Criminal Division of the United States Attorney's Office for the Eastern District of Virginia will 

not contact any other state or federal prosecuting jurisdiction and voluntarily turn over truthful 

information that the defendant provides under this agreement to aid a prosecution of the defendant 

in that jurisdiction. Should any other prosecuting jurisdiction attempt to use truthful information the 

defendant provides pursuant to this agreement against the defendant, the Fraud Section of the 

Criminal Division of the United States Department of Justice and the Criminal Division of the 

United States Attorney's Office for the Eastern District of Virginia agree, upon request, to contact 

that jurisdiction and ask that jurisdiction to abide by the immunity provisions of this plea agreement. 

The parties understand that the prosecuting jurisdiction retains the discretion over whether to use 

such information. 
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14. Defendant Must Provide Full, Complete and Truthful Cooperation 

This plea agreement is not conditioned upon charges being brought against any other 

individual. This plea agreement is not conditioned upon any outcome in any pending investigation. 

This plea agreement is not conditioned upon any result in any future prosecution which may occur 

because of the defendant's cooperation. This plea agreement is not conditioned upon any result in 

any future grand jury presentation or trial involving charges resulting from this investigation. This 

plea agreement is conditioned upon the defendant providing full, complete and truthful cooperation. 

15. Motion for a Downward Departure 

The parties agree that the United States reserves the right to seek any departure from the 

applicable sentencing guidelines, pursuant to Section 5K1.1 of the Sentencing Guidelines and Policy 

Statements, or any reduction of sentence pursuant to Rule 35(b) of the Federal Rules of Criminal 

Procedure, if, in its sole discretion, the United States determines that such a departure or reduction 

of sentence is appropriate. 

17. 	Order of Prohibition 

The defendant agrees that she will consent to an Order of Prohibition From Further 

Participation pursuant to Section 8(e) of the Federal Deposit Insurance Act, Title 12, United States 

Code, Section I818(e), by entering into a Stipulation and Consent to the Issuance of an Order of 

Prohibition From Further Participation. The defendant also agrees that she will consent to an Order 

of Prohibition by entering into a Stipulation and Consent to the Issuance of an Order of Prohibition 

with the Office of Thrift Supervision. 
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18. The Defendant's Obligations Regarding Assets Subject to Forfeiture 

The defendant agrees to identify all assets over which the defendant exercises or exercised 

control, directly or indirectly, within the past eight years, or in which the defendant has or had during 

that time any financial interest. The defendant agrees to take all steps as requested by the United 

States to obtain from any other parties by any lawfid means any records of assets owned at any time 

by the defendant. The defendant agrees to undergo any polygraph examination the United States 

may choose to administer concerning such assets and to provide and/or consent to the release of the 

defendant's tax returns for the previous six years. Defendant agrees to forfeit to the United States 

all of the defendant's interests in any asset of a value of more than $1000 that, within the last eight 

years, the defendant owned, or in which the defendant maintained an interest, the ownership of 

which the defendant fails to disclose to the United States in accordance with this agreement. 

19. Forfeiture Agreement 

The defendant agrees to forfeit all interests in any asset that the defendant owns or over 

which the defendant exercises control, directly or indirectly, as well as any property that is traceable 

to, derived from, fungible with, or a substitute for property that constitutes the proceeds of her 

offense. The defendant further agrees to waive all interest in the asset(s) in any administrative or 

judicial forfeiture proceeding, whether criminal or civil, state or federal. The defendant agrees to 

consent to the entry of orders of forfeiture for such property and waives the requirements of Federal 

Rules of Criminal Procedure 32.2 and 43(a) regarding notice of the forfeiture in the charging 

instrument, announcement of the forfeiture at sentencing, and incorporation of the forfeiture in the 

judgment. The defendant understands that the forfeiture of assets is part of the sentence that may 
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be imposed in this case. The Fraud Section of the Criminal Division of the United States 

Department of Justice and the Criminal Division of the United States Attorney's Office for the 

Eastern District of Virginia agree to recommend to the Department of Justice, Criminal Division, 

Asset Forfeiture and Money Laundering Section that any monies obtained from the defendant 

through forfeiture be transferred to the Clerk to distribute to the victims of the offense in accordance 

with any restitution order entered in this case. 

20. Waiver of Further Review of Forfeiture 

The defendant further agrees to waive all constitutional and statutory challenges in any 

manner (including direct appeal, habeas corpus, or any other means) to any forfeiture carried out in 

accordance with this Plea Agreement on any grounds, including that the forfeiture constitutes an 

excessive fine or punishment. The defendant also waives any failure by the Court to advise the 

defendant of any applicable forfeiture at the time the guilty plea is accepted as required by Rule 

I I (b)(1 )0). The defendant agrees to take all steps as requested by the United States to pass clear title 

to forfeitable assets to the United States, and to testify truthfully in any judicial forfeiture proceeding. 

The defendant understands and agrees that all property covered by this agreement is subject to 

forfeiture as proceeds of illegal conduct, property facilitating illegal conduct, property involved in 

illegal conduct giving rise to forfeiture, and substitute assets for property otherwise subject to 

forfeiture. 

21. Breach of the Plea Agreement and Remedies 

This agreement is effective when signed by the defendant, the defendant's attorney, and an 

attorney for the United States. The defendant agrees to entry of this plea agreement at the date and 
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time scheduled with the Court by the United States (in consultation with the defendant's attorney). 

If the defendant withdraws from this agreement, or commits or attempts to commit any additional 

federal, state or local crimes, or intentionally gives materially false, incomplete, or misleading 

testimony or information, or otherwise violates any provision of this agreement, then: 

a. The United States will be released from its obligations under this agreement, 

including any obligation to seek a downward departure or a reduction in 

sentence. The defendant, however, may not withdraw the guilty plea entered 

pursuant to this agreement; 

b. The defendant will be subject to prosecution for any federal criminal 

violation, including, but not limited to, perjury and obstruction ofjustice, that 

is not time-barred by the applicable statute of limitations on the date this 

agreement is signed. Notwithstanding the subsequent expiration of the 

statute of limitations, in any such prosecution, the defendant agrees to waive 

any statute-of-limitations defense; and 

c. Any prosecution, including the prosecution that is the subject of this 

agreement, may be premised upon any information provided, or statements 

made, by the defendant, and all such information, statements, and leads 

derived therefrom may be used against the defendant. The defendant waives 

any right to claim that statements made before or after the date of this 

agreement, including the statement of facts accompanying this agreement or 

adopted by the defendant and any other statements made pursuant to this or 
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any other agreement with the United States, should be excluded or suppressed 

under Fed. R. Evid. 410, Fed. R. Crim. P. 11(0, the Sentencing Guidelines 

or any other provision of the Constitution or federal law. 

Any alleged breach of this agreement by either party shall be determined by the Court in an 

appropriate proceeding at which the defendant's disclosures and documentary evidence shall be 

admissible and at which the moving party shall be required to establish a breach of the plea 

agreement by a preponderance of the evidence. The proceeding established by this paragraph does 

not apply, however, to the decision of the United States whether to file a motion based on 

"substantial assistance" as that phrase is used in Rule 35(b) of the Federal Rules of Criminal 

Procedure and Section 5K1 .I of the Sentencing Guidelines and Policy Statements. The defendant 

agrees that the decision whether to file such a motion rests in the sole discretion of the United States. 

22. 	Nature of the Agreement and Modifications 

This written agreement constitutes the complete plea agreement between the United States, 

the defendant, and the defendant's counsel. The defendant and her attorney acknowledge that no 

threats, promises, or representations have been made, nor agreements reached, other than those set 

forth in writing in this plea agreement, to cause the defendant to plead guilty. Any modification of 

this plea agreement shall be valid only as set forth in writing in a supplemental or revised plea 

agreement signed by all parties. 
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Denis J. McInerney 
Chief 
Criminal Division, Fraud Section 
United States Department of Justice 

By: 
Patrick F. Stokes 

	54(0/20  

Deputy Chief 
Robert A. Zink 
Trial Attorney 

Neil H. MacBride 
United States Attorney 

By: 	6Zd4-,  
Charles F. Connolly 
Paul J. Nathanson 
Assistant United States Attorneys 

Defendant's Signature: I hereby agree that I have consulted with my attorney and fully 

understand all rights with respect to the pending criminal information. Further, I fully understand 

all rights with respect to Title IS, United States Code, Section 3553 and the provisions of the 

Sentencing Guidelines Manual that may apply in my case. I have read this plea agreement and 

carefully reviewed every pan of it with my attorney. I understand this agreement and voluntarily 

agree to it. 

Date:  3-i&-ii  
Teresa Kelly 
Defendant 
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Defense Counsel Signature: I am counsel for the defendant in this case. I have fully 

explained to the defendant the defendant's rights with respect to the pending information. Further, 

I have reviewed Title 18, United States Code, Section 3553 and the Sentencing Guidelines Manual, 

and I have fully explained to the defendant the provisions that may apply in this case. I have 

carefully reviewed every part of this plea agreement with the defendant. To my knowledge, the 

defendant's decision to enter into this agreem t is an informed and voluntary one. 

Date: 	 01/4 	4A—  

Robert Leventhal, Leventhal, E 
Alan Yamamoto, Esq. 
Counsel for the Defendant 
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i 	MAR 1 6 2011 
IN THE UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT FOR THE 

EASTERN DISTRICT OF VIRGINIA 

Alexandria Division 

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA 	 ) 
) 

v. 	 ) 	CRIMINAL NO. I :11CR119 
) 

TERESA KELLY, 	 ) 
) 

Defendant. 	 ) 

STATEMENT OF FACTL 

The United States and the defendant, TERESA KELLY, agree that had this matter 

proceeded to trial the United States would have proven the facts set forth in this Statement of 

Facts beyond a reasonable doubt. Unless otherwise stated, the time periods for the facts set forth 

herein are at all times relevant to the charges in the Information. 

I. 	Overview 

1. The defendant was an operations supervisor in Colonial Bank's Mortgage 

Warehouse Lending Division (MWLD). MWLD was located in Orlando, Florida. 

2. From in or about 2002 through in or about August 2009, co-conspirators, 

including the defendant, engaged in a scheme to defraud various entities and individuals, 

including Colonial Bank, a federally insured bank; Colonial BancGroup, Inc.; shareholders of 

Colonial BancGroup; and the investing public. One of the goals of the scheme to defraud was to 

cause Colonial Bank to provide funding to Taylor, Bean & Whitaker (TBW) to assist TBW in 

covering expenses related to operations and servicing payments owed to third-party purchasers of 

loans and/or mortgage-backed securities. Although the defendant did not personally receive 
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funds paid out by Colonial Bank to TBW as a result of the scheme to defraud, she knowingly and 

intentionally placed Colonial Bank and Colonial BancGroup at significant risk of incurring losses 

as a result of the scheme and, in fact, caused Colonial Bank to purchase assets from TBW of 

substantially more than $400 million that in fact had no value and were held on Colonial Bank's 

and Colonial BancGroup's books as if they had actual value. 

Colonial Bank's Purchase of Worthless Assets  

3. In or about early 2002, TBW began running overdrafts in its master bank account 

at Colonial Bank due to TBW's inability to meet its operating expenses, such as mortgage loan 

servicing payments owed to investors in Freddie Mac and Ginnie Mae securities, payroll, and 

other obligations. The defendant and co-conspirators covered up the overdrafts by transferring, 

or "sweeping," overnight money from another TBW account with excess funds into the master 

account to avoid the master account falling into an overdrawn status. This sweeping of funds 

gave the false appearance to other Colonial Bank employees that TRW's master account was not 

overdrawn. The day after sweeping funds, the conspirators would cause the money to be 

returned to the other account, only to have to sweep funds back into the master account later that 

day to hide the deficit again. By in or about December 2003, the size of the deficit due to 

overdrafts had grown to tens of millions of dollars. 

4. In or about December 2003, Lee Farkas, the chairman of TBW, and co-

conspirators, including the defendant, caused the deficit in TRW's master account at Colonial 

Bank to be transferred to "COLB," a mortgage loan purchase facility at MWLD. Through the 

COLB facility, Colonial Bank purchased interests in individual residential mortgage loans from 

TBW pending resale of the loans to third-party investors. The purpose of the COLB facility was 
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to provide mortgage companies, like TBW, with liquidity to generate new mortgage loans 

pending the resale of the existing mortgage loans to investors. The COLE facility was designed 

such that Colonial Bank would recoup its outlay only after TBW resold a mortgage loan to a 

third-party investor, which generally was supposed to take place within 90 days after being 

placed on the COLE facility. 

5. In this part of the scheme, which the conspirators called "Plan B," Farkas and 

other co-conspirators, including the defendant, sought to disguise the misappropriations of tens 

of millions of dollars of Colonial Bank ftmds to cover up TBW shortfalls or overdrafts of TBW's 

accounts at Colonial Bank as payments related to Colonial Bank's purchase through the COLB 

facility of legitimate TBW mortgage loans. Farkas and other co-conspirators, including the 

defendant, accomplished this by causing TBW to provide false mortgage loan data to Colonial 

Bank under the pretense that it was selling Colonial Bank interests in mortgage loans. As the 

defendant, Farkas, and other co-conspirators knew, however, the Plan B data included data for 

loans that did not exist or that TBW had already committed or sold to other third-party investors. 

As a result, these loans were not, in fact, available for sale to Colonial Bank. Whether a Plan B 

loan was fictitious or owned by a third party, the defendant knew and understood that she and her 

co-conspirators had caused Colonial Bank to pay TBW for an asset that was worthless to 

Colonial Bank. 

6. Farkas and other co-conspirators at TBW caused the Plan B loan data to be 

delivered to the defendant and/or other co-conspirators at Colonial Bank. The defendant and 

other co-conspirators caused the Plan B loan data to be recorded in Colonial Bank's books and 
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records to give the false appearance that Colonial Bank had purchased legitimate interests in 

mortgage loans from TBW through COLB. 

7. To avoid scrutiny from regulators, auditors, and Colonial Bank management of 

Plan B loans sold to Colonial Bank, Farkas and other co-conspirators devised and, with the 

defendant's assistance, implemented a plan that gave the appearance that TBW was periodically 

selling the Plan B loans off of the COLB facility. In fact, Plan B loans were unable to be sold off 

of the COLB facility, and the conspirators instead created a document trail that disguised the 

existence of the Plan B loans. 

8. In or about mid-2005, conspirators caused the deficit created by Plan B to be 

moved from the COLB facility to MWLD's Assignment of Trade (AOT) facility. The AOT 

facility was designed for the purchase of interests in pools of loans, which were referred to as 

"Trades," that were in the process of being securitized and/or sold to third-party investors. The 

conspirators moved the deficit to the AOT facility in part because, unlike the COLB facility, 

Colonial Bank generally did not track in its accounting records loan-level data for the Trades 

held on the AOT facility, thus making detection of the scheme by regulators, auditors, Colonial 

Bank management, and others less likely. 

9. In an effort to transfer the deficit caused by the Plan B loans on the COLB facility 

to the AOT facility, Farkas and other co-conspirators, including the defendant, caused TBW to 

engage in sales to Colonial Bank of fictitious Trades purportedly backed by pools of Plan B 

loans. In fact, the Trades had no collateral backing them. As the defendant and other co-

conspirators knew, Colonial Bank held these fictitious Trades in its accounting records at the 

amount Colonial Bank paid for them. 
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10. 	After moving the Plan B deficit from the COLB facility to the AOT facility, TBW 

continued to experience significant operating losses. From in or about mid-2005 through in or 

about 2009, Farkas and other co-conspirators, including the defendant, continued to cause TBW 

to sell additional fictitious Trades to Colonial Bank through the AOT facility. These Trades had 

no pools of loans collateralizing them. Moreover, conspirators caused the creation of false 

documents to reflect agreements, as required under the AOT facility, for third-party investors to 

purchase the Trades within a short period of time. This fraudulent AOT funding was typically 

provided in an ad hoc fashion based on requests from Farkas or other co-conspirators at TBW 

for, among other reasons, servicing obligations, operational expenses, and covering overdrafts. 

II. 	To obtain the fraudulent AOT funding, Farkas or other TBW co-conspirators 

would contact the defendant and/or another co-conspirator at Colonial Bank to request an 

advance from the AOT facility. Once an advance had been agreed to, TBW co-conspirators 

caused a wire request to be generated for the funds and provided the defendant and other 

Colonial Bank co-conspirators with false documentation purporting to represent the sale of pools 

to Colonial Bank to support the release of the funds. The defendant and her co-conspirators 

caused the false information to be entered on Colonial Bank's books and records, giving the 

appearance that Colonial Bank owned a 99% interest in legitimate securities on the AOT facility 

in exchange for the advances, when in fact those securities had no value and could not be sold. 

12. 	In addition to causing Colonial Bank to hold in its accounting records fictitious 

AOT Trades with no collateral backing them, Farkas and other co-conspirators, including the 

defendant, caused Colonial Bank to hold in its accounting records AOT Trades backed by assets 

that TBW was unable to sell, including but not limited to impaired-value loans, charged-off 
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loans, previously sold loans, loans in foreclosure, and real-estate owned (REO) property. 

Conspirators also caused the creation of false documents to reflect agreements, as required under 

the AOT facility, for third-party investors to purchase these impaired Trades within a short 

period of time. 

13. As with the Plan B loans, the defendant, Farkas, and other co-conspirators took 

steps to cover up the fictitious and impaired Trades on AOT by giving the false appearance that, 

periodically, the fictitious and impaired Trades were sold to third parties. The conspirators did 

this by, among other things, engaging in sham sales to hide the fact that the vast majority of 

assets backing the AOT Trades could not be resold because the assets were either wholly 

fictitious or consisted of, among other things, impaired-value loans and REO and, in either case, 

had no corresponding, legitimate commitment to be purchased by third parties. Farkas and other 

co-conspirators, including the defendant, engaged in these sham sales to deceive others, 

including regulators, auditors, and certain Colonial Bank management. 

14. The size of the deficit created by providing fraudulent advances to TBW through 

Plan B loans and the fictitious AOT Trades fluctuated during the conspiracy, and it reached into 

the hundreds of millions of dollars. During the course of the conspiracy, the defendant and other 

co-conspirators negotiated the transfer of funds to Colonial Bank from TBW bank accounts or 

lending facilities and obtained other collateral from TRW and Farkas in order to reduce the 

deficit caused by the Plan B loans and the fictitious AOT Trades. Despite these efforts, the 

government would prove at a trial that the deficit in AOT caused by the defendant's and her 

co-conspirators' scheme was significantly more than $400 million on or about August 14, 2009, 

the day the Alabama State Banking Department seized Colonial Bank and appointed the Federal 
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Deposit Insurance Corporation (FDIC) as receiver. Moreover, the government would prove that 

some wire transfers of funds by Colonial Bank to TBW for fictitious Plan B loans and AOT 

securities involved transfers to LaSalle Bank, which had been purchased by Bank of America. 

Some of these wires were processed from Chicago, Illinois, through a Bank of America server 

located in Richmond, Virginia. 

III. 	False Financial Statements 

15. During the conspiracy, the defendant was aware that the financial results of 

MWLD were incorporated into Colonial BancGroup's publicly filed financial statements, 

including annual reports on Form 10-K and quarterly reports on Form 10-Q filed with the United 

States Securities and Exchange Commission (SEC). As the government would prove, Colonial 

BancGroup's Forms 10-K and Forms 10-Q were filed electronically with the SEC's EDGAR 

Management Office of Information and Technology, in Alexandria, Virginia, during the period 

set forth in the Information. The defendant and her co-conspirators took steps to hide the fraud 

scheme described in this statement of facts from Colonial Bank's and Colonial BancGroup's 

senior management, auditors, and regulators, and Colonial BancGroup's shareholders, including 

by providing materially false information that significantly overstated assets held in the COLB 

and AOT facilities. The defendant knew that these actions caused materially false financial data 

to be reported to Colonial BancGroup and incorporated in its publicly filed statements. 

16. For example, in its Form 10-K for the year ending December 31, 2008, which was 

filed on or about March 2, 2009, Colonial BancGroup reported that MWLD had total assets 

under management of approximately $4.3 billion, of which approximately $1.55 billion, or 36%, 

were held as AOT Trades reported as Securities Purchased under Agreements to Resell. In its 
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last Fonn 10-Q filed with the SEC, for the period ended March 31, 2009, which was filed on or 

about May 8, 2009, Colonial BancGroup reported that MWLD managed assets valued at 

approximately $4.9 billion, with approximately $1.6 billion, or approximately 33%, held as AOT 

Trades reported as Securities Purchased under Agreements to Resell. As the defendant knew, the 

vast majority of the securities held on AOT at that time were fictitious or impaired and were not 

under legitimate agreements to be resold to third-party investors. 

IV. 	January 6, 2009, AOT Transaction  

17. 	On or about January 6, 2009, the defendant received an email request from a co- 

conspirator at TBW requesting that Colonial Bank wire approximately $66,400,000 to LaSalle 

Bank, on behalf of Ocala Funding, for the purported purchase of three Trades from TBW. The 

co-conspirator also sent the defendant three "trade assignment agreements" purporting to 

represent that TBW had arranged with a third-party to purchase the Trades in approximately one 

month. As the defendant knew, the transaction was part of an effort by the co-conspirators to 

periodically "recycle" the Trades held on the AOT facility by making it appear that Trades had 

been sold and replaced by newly purchased Trades. As the defendant knew, the three Trades 

"purchased" by Colonial Bank had no loans assigned to them, and thus no actual value, and the 

trade assignment agreements were false as there was no third-party purchaser for the Trades. As 

the defendant knew, the three new Trades were held in Colonial Bank's books as securities 

purchased under agreements to resell. 

8 



By: 
Patrick F. Stokes 
Deputy Chief 
Robert A. Zink 
Trial Attorney 

Case 1:11-cr-00119-LMB Document 7 Filed 03/16/11 Page 9 of 10 PagelD# 33 

V. 	Conclusion 

18. The defendant admits that this statement of facts does not represent and is not 

intended to represent an exhaustive factual recitation of all the facts about which she has 

knowledge relating to the scheme to defraud as described herein. 

19. The defendant admits that her actions, as recounted herein, were in all respects 

intentional and deliberate, reflecting an intention to do something the law forbids, and were not 

in any way the product of any accident or mistake of law or fact. 

Respectfully submitted, 

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

9 
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After consulting with my attorney and pursuant to the plea agreement entered into this 

day between the defendant, TEFtESA KELLY, and the United States, I hereby stipulate that the 

above Statement of Facts is true and accurate to the best of my knowledge, and that had the 

matter proceeded to trial, the United States would have proved the same beyond a reasonable 

doubt. 

7 ks)--Th 

T resa Kelly 
Defendant 

I am TERESA KELLY's attorney. I have carefully reviewed the above Statement of 

Facts with her. To my knowledge, her decision to stipulate to these facts is an informed and 

voluntary one. 

Robert Alan LeventhaLJEsq. 
Alan Yamamoto, Esq. 
Attorneys for Defendant 

10 
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C ERK, U.S DISTRICTC6brT 
pLE),,ANDRIA VIEVINIA 

Signed this 17th day of June, 2011. 

Is/ 
Leonia M. Brinke 
United States District Judge 
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AO 245$ (Rev. 2/99)(EOVA res.') Sheet 1 - Judgment in a Criminal Case 

UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT 
Eastern District of Virginia 

Alexandria Division 

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA 

V. 	 Case Number 1:11CR00119-001 

TERESA A. KELLY, 

Defendant. 

JUDGMENT IN A CRIMINAL CASE 

The defendant, TERESA A. KELLY, was represented by Alan Yamamoto and Robert Leventhal, Esquires. 

The defendant pleaded guilty to Count 1 of the Criminal Information. Accordingly, the defendant is 
adjudged guilty of the following count, involving the indicated offense: 

Title & Section 

 

Date Offense 
Nature of Offense 	Concluded  Count Number 

     

18 U.S.C.9 371 	 Conspiracy to Commit Bank Fraud, Wire Fraud, and 	08t2009 	 1 
Securities Fraud (Felony) 

As pronounced on June 17, 2011, the defendant is sentenced as provided in pages 2 through 8" of this 
Judgment. The sentence is imposed pursuant to the Sentencing Reform Act of 1984. 

IT IS FURTHER ORDERED that the defendant shall notify the United States Attorney for this district within 
30 days of any change of name, residence, or mailing address until all fines, restitution, costs, and special 
assessments imposed by this judgment are fully paid. 

" Page 8 of this document contains sealed information 
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Judgment--Page 2 of a 
Defendant: TERESA A. KELLY 
Case Number: 1:11CR00119-001 

IMPRISONMENT 

The defendant is hereby committed to the custody of the United States Bureau of Prisons to be imprisoned 
for a term of THREE (3) MONTHS. 

The Court makes the following recommendations to the Bureau of Prisons: 

The defendant be designated to F.C.C. Coleman, Florida. 

The defendant shall surrender for service of sentence any time after August IS, 2011 at the institution 
designated by the Bureau of Prisons as notified by the United States Marshal. Until she self surrenders, 
the defendant shall remain under the Order Setting Conditions of Release entered on March 16, 2011. 

RETURN 

I have executed this Judgment as follows: 

Defendant delivered on 	 to 
	  with a certified copy of this Judgment. 

c: P.O. (2) (3) 
Mshl. (4) (2) 
U.S.Atly. 
U.S.Coll. 
Dft. Cnsl. 	 By 
PTS 
Financial 
Registrar 
ob 

at 

United States Marshal 

Deputy Marshal 
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Judgment--Page 3 of 8 
Defendant: TERESA A. KELLY 
Case Number: 1:11CR00119-001 

SUPERVISED RELEASE 

Upon release from imprisonment, the defendant shall be on supervised release for a term of THREE (3) 
YEARS. 

The Probation Office shall provide the defendant with a copy of the standard conditions and any special conditions 
of supervised release. 

The defendant shall report to the probation office in the district to which the defendant is released within 
72 hours of release from the custody of the Bureau of Prisons. 

While on supervised release, the defendant shall not commit another federal, state, or local crime. 

While on supervised release, the defendant shall not illegally possess a controlled substance. 

While on supervised release, the defendant shall not possess a firearm or destructive device. 

If this judgment imposes a fine or a restitution obligation, it shall be a condition of supervised release that 
the defendant pay any such fine or restitution in accordance with the Schedule of Payments set forth in the 
Criminal Monetary Penalties sheet of this judgment. 

STANDARD CONDITIONS OF SUPERVISED RELEASE 

The defendant shall comply with the standard conditions that have been adopted by this Court (set forth below): 
1) The defendant shall not leave the judicial district without the permission of the Court or probation officer. 
2) The defendant shall report to the probation officer and shall submit atruthful and complete written report within 

the first five days of each month. 
3) The defendant shall answer truthfully all inquiries by the probation officer and follow the instructions of the 

probation officer. 
4) The defendant shall support his or her dependents and meet other family responsibilities. 
5) The defendant shall work regularly at a lawful occupation unless excused by the probation officer for 

schooling, training, or other acceptable reasons. 
6) The defendant shall notify the Probation Officer within 72 hours, or earlier if so directed, of any change in 

residence. 
7) The defendant shall refrain from excessive use of alcohol and shall not purchase, possess, use, distribute, 

or administer any narcotic or other controlled substance, or any paraphernalia related to such substances, 
except as prescribed by physician. 

8) The defendant shall not frequent places where controlled substances are illegally sold, used, distributed or 
administered. 

9) The defendant shall not associate with any persons engaged in criminal activity, and shall not associate with 
any person convicted of a felony unless granted permission to do so by the probation officer. 

10) The defendant shall permit a probation officer to visit him or her at any time at home or elsewhere and shall 
permit confiscation of any contraband observed in plain view of the probation officer. 

11) The defendant shall notify the probation officer within seventy-two hours of being arrested or questioned by 
a law enforcement officer. 

12) The defendant shall not enter into any agreement to act as an informer or a special agent of a law 
enforcement agency without the permission of the Court. 

13) As directed by the probation officer, the defendant shall notify third parties of risks that may be occasioned 
by the defendant's criminal record or personal history or characteristics, and shall permit the probation officer 
to make such notifications and to confirm the defendant's compliance with such notification requirement. 
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Judgment—Page 4 of a 
Defendant: TERESA A. KELLY 
Case Number: 1:11CR00119-001 

SPECIAL CONDITIONS OF SUPERVISION 

While on supervised release, pursuant to this Judgment, the defendant shall also comply with the following 
additional conditions: 

1) For the first NINE (9) MONTHS of supervision the defendant will be on home confinement with electronic 
monitoring. The defendant shall abide by all of the terms and conditions of the home confinement/electronic 
monitoring program including paying the costs of the electronic monitoring. Defendant may leave home only 
for educational programs; work related purposes; to attend meetings with attorneys, the probation officer 
and any counselors; for legitimate medical appointments; to attend bona fide religious services, and to 
attend court proceedings. 

2) The defendant shall not open any new lines of credit or engage in any significant financial transactions 
without prior approval of the probation officer. 

3) The defendant shall provide the probation officer access to any requested financial information, and waive 
all privacy rights. 

4) The defendant shall advise any employers of the nature of her conviction and supervision. 

5) Although mandatory drug testing is waived pursuant to 18 U.S.C. §3563(a)(4), defendant must remain drug 
free and her probation officer may require random drug testing at any time. 

6) The defendant shall make a good faith effort to pay her full restitution obligation during supervised release, 
to begin 60 days after release from custody, until paid In full. The defendant shall pay restitution jointly 
and severally with her co-defendants. 
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Judgment--Page 5 of 8 
Defendant: TERESA A. KELLY 
Case Number: 1:11CR00119-001 

CRIMINAL MONETARY PENALTIES 

The defendant shall pay the following total monetary penalties in accordance with the schedule of payments set 
out below. 

Count 	 Special Assessment 
1 	 $100.00 

Totall 	 $100.00 

 

Fine 

$0-00 

  

FINE 

  

No fines have been imposed in this case. 

  

  

SCHEDULE OF PAYMENTS 

  

Payments shall be applied in the following order: (1) assessment; (2) restitution; (3) fine principal; (4) cost of 
prosecution; (5) interest; (6) penalties. 

The special assessment is due in full immediately. If not paid immediately, the Court authorizes the deduction of 
appropriate sums from the defendant's account while in confinement in accordance with the applicable rules and 
regulations of the Bureau of Prisons. 

Any special assessment, restitution, or fine payments may be subject to penalties for default and delinquency. 

If this judgment imposes a period of imprisonment, payment of Criminal Monetary penalties shall be due during the 
period of imprisonment. 

All criminal monetary penalty payments are to be made to the Clerk, United States District Court, except those 
payments made through the Bureau of Prisons' Inmate Financial Responsibility Program. 
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Judgment--Page Q  of 8 
Defendant: TERESA A. KELLY 
Case Number: 1:11CR00119-001 

RESTITUTION AND FORFEITURE 

RESTITUTION 

Restitution to be determined and reflected in a separate order to be issued in the future. 

Total 

Payments of restitution are to be made to Clerk, U.S. Distrid Court, 401 Courthouse Square, Alexandria, VA 22314. 

Restitution is due and payable immediately and shall be paid in equal monthly payments to be determined and to 
commence within 60 days of release, until paid in full. 

Interest on Restitution has been waived. 

If there are multiple payees, any payment not made directly to a payee shall be divided proportionately among the 
payees named unless otherwise specified here: 

Defendant is jointly and severally liable with co-defendants. 

FORFEITURE 
Forfeiture has not been ordered in this case. 
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N LA UNITED PARCEL SERVICE 

Nis I cresa Kelly 
a k a Teresa A. Kell‘ 
2! 	I I ‘' 	 Ro;RI 
()cnee. ri 3176i 

Fte: Notice of Ploposed Debarment in ( 	inutinon ui Existing Suspension 

Dear Ms_ Kelly, 

You are hereby notified that the Department of Housing and Urban Development (I 11:1)) 
IS IMITOSillg your debarment from Future participation iii procurement and nonprocurement 
transactions as a participant or principal. ‘vith 	'D and throughout the Executive 13ranch of the 
Federal Ciovernment, for a three-year period from May 6. 2011. the date of your suspension. ihis 
action is m accordance with the procedures set forth at Title 	Cotle of Federal Regulations 
(C.F.12.). Parts 180 and 2424. Copies of those regulations accompany this Notice. Your 
proposed debarment is based upon NOLIF guillk-  plea and conviction in the United States District 
Court for the Eastern District of Virginia. Alexandria Division. for violation of 18 U.S.C. § 371 
(Conspiracy to Commit Bank Fraud. Wire Fraud. and Securities Fraud). You pled guilty and 
were convicted olselling and transferring nonexistent or pre‘ muslv sold collateralized loans. 
covering up misappropriations of flag's. and filing fillse annual reports with the Securities and 
Exchallge Commission. YOLII actions are evidence olserioUS irresponsibility and are cause for 
debarment under the provisions on C.F.R. ,•4 Is0.s0((a)(l ). (3) and (41, 

in addition, you contnme to he suspended from participation in procurement and 
nonproeurement transactions as participant or principal. w ith I ll :I) and throughout the 
Exceutive Branch olthe Federal Goyerament, This action is also in record ice with the 
procedures set forth at? LER._ Parts 80 and 2-124. YOLII corn leti011 constitutes independent 
adequate evidence on which to laigo our suspension under the pro islims of 2 C.F.R. §§ 180.700 
and 180.705. a he '101:n1011 in the conviction specifies that you conspired to defraud the llnited 
States. which is contrary to the public's interest. GE cn the seriousness of the lot:Mon. 1 	e 
determined that continuing 's our susii-galslon is ;eccssalv to protect the public interest, You 
SUSIM211S1011 IS Rif a ICI111101:11. period pending. the completion if the debarment proceedinas. 

Si.1.1CC \ 	Wert PI UPO.-.11.1..U1 	1.11 41 ‘ c.r1! 	 I :1, 1.i.Y1 	\ kion jmntf hipti ji \ 
ilistiret! loans. nu have been l ma:, rens, intibl‘ he expoded to h a oh id in covered 
tiiInsactions, 



If you decide to con test this proposed debarment and continuing suspension. on Inav SUbmit a written argument and request an in 	hearing. w hich ou ma v attend in person or by telephone or through a representative. Pursuant to 2 C FR.§§ 180.730 and 180.825 your ritten submission must ident i ry: 1) specific facts that contradict the statements contained in this Notice or Proposed Debarment and Continuation of Existing Suspension (a general denial is 
insufficient to raise a genuine dispute m er facts material to the debarment): 2) all existing. proposed, or prior exclusions against you under regulations implementing 11xecutiye Order 12549. and all similar actions taken 1-)N Federal. State. or local agencies. including administrative agreements that affect onl) those agencies: 3) all criminal and eix il proceedings against you not 
included in this Notice or Proposed Debarment and Continuation of Existing Suspension that grew out of the facts relevant to the caused s) stated in this Notice: and 4) all of VO1lf affiliates as defined in the enclosed regulations at 2 C.E.R. § 180.905. If vou provide Oise information. the Department may seek further criminal. civil or administrathe action against you as appropriate. 

Please be advised that contesting a suspension does not stay the suspension. While 
contesting the suspension. you are prohibited from participating in any nonprocurement or 
procurement transaction with the Federal Government as identified above. Your written 
opposition and hearing request must be submitted within 30 days of your receipt of this Notice of Proposed Debarment and Continuation of Existing Suspension. The response may he mailed to 
the Debarment Docket Clerk. U.S. Department of Housing and Urban Development, 
Departmental Enforcement Center, 451 7th Street. S.W., B-I 33 - Portals 200, Washington, DC 20410. If you wish to use a courier or overnight mail, send your response to the Docket Clerk. 
Departmental Enforcement Center. 1250 Maryland Avenue, S.W.. Suite 200. Washington, DC 20024. 

Mr. Mortimer Coward is my designee in this matter. If you request a hearing, Mr. 
Coward will set a briefing and hearing schedule as necessary. Ile has the authority to review any written submissions, conduct an informal hearin2, make a recommendation as to whether there is a genuine dispute over material facts, and propose a recommended decision. If I determine that a genuine dispute over material facts exists. I will refer this matter to a }fearing Officer, who is an administrative judge. for a formal hearing to make findings of fact pursuant to 2 C.F.R. § 
180.845. After receiving those findings of fact, and any related submissions from the parties. I 
will make a final decision. If you have any questions. please call Stanley E. Field, Director. Compliance Division. Mr. Field may be reached a' 

-lhe final decision regarding your proposed debarment will be based upon evidence and information, including any Vs ritten information and argument, that both you and the Government may submit in this matter. If you fail to respond to this Notice within the 30-day period, this proposed debarment SA ill be affirmed. 

(§)(7)(C) 



If this !natter is referred to a hearing Officer Ibr a formal hearing. this Notice )1 achninistratke action shall also serve as a Complaint. in compliance \ ith 24 ( FR. § 26.13(a). (h) and (c). 

Sincerek. 

(b)(7)(C) 

- ' Crain. T. Clemmensen 
Director 
Departmental Enforcement Center 

Enclosures 



cc: 
CACI3 	Director. DEC (Clemmensen. Craig U. i 	 Port:4200 AC C 	Associate General Counsel ffir Program Eni'orcement 

(Narodc. Dane NI.) 	 Porn' 200 406l 	Special Agent in Charge. Tampa. 016 
1011C File No. 2010 EC 002468 11  4061 	Assistant Special Agent in Charge. Tampa. 016 

(b)(7)(C) 4DGE 	Assistant Special Agent in Charge. Miami. OIG  

(b)(7)(C) 

4061 	Special Agent. Tampa. 016 	(b)(7)(C) 
Sharpley. Christopher R. Deput Inspector General for Investigations. 

HAI-A-01G 

Emerzian. Peter. Special Agent in Charge, Washington DC. FIITA-01G 

Baker Bt .  • 	 let- Counsel. Washington DC, FHEA-01G 
(b)(7)(C) 

 

Sa . Washington. DC. FlIFA-01G (b)(7)(C) 
4AMA 	Regional Administrator, Atlanta (Jennings. Ed) 
40MA 	Field Office Director. Tampa (Gadsden. Rosemary) 
4AC 	Regional Counsel. Atlanta (Muray. Donnie) 
4DC 	Chief Counsel. Miami (Swain, Sharon) 
4AI IHQ3 	Branch Chief ()AD, Atlanta SF HOC (Kittrell. Nora Ci.) 
CACBB 	File 	

Port#200 CACBB 	Burks 	
Portif200 CACBB 	Field 	
Port#200 

Sharepoint: BurksiCelly Teresa Proposed Debarment Continue Existing Suspension 
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Ms. Teresa Kelly 
a k a Teresa A. Kell} 
2181 Twisted Pine Road 
Ocoee. l'I. 34761 

Re: Notice of Final i)eternunation 

Dear Nis. Kell: 

By notice dated Jul S. 2011 (Notice). you were told of the proposed debarment action 
against you by the DepartinClit of Housing and Urban Development (HUD) for a three Year 
period from May 6. 2011, the date of \ our suspension. You were informed of your right to 
submit, within 30 days of your receipt of the Notice, a written argument and a request for a 
hearing in opposition to the proposed debarment action. The Notice also advised \Lou that if you 
did not respond within 30 days. a final determination would be issued. 

You did not respond to the Notice within the required 30 days and your debarment has 
become final. During your period of debarment. you are excluded from procurement and 
nonproeurement transactions. as either a principill or participant. with HUD and throughout the 
Executive Branch of the Federal Government. Your debarment is effective through May 5. 
2014. Your suspension is herebN superseded In this debarment. 

Sincerely. 

4 le cilliflellsen 
Direc 01 
Departmental Enforcement Center 
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OFFICE OF INSPECTOR GENERAL 
Federal Housing Finance Agency 

400 7th Street, S.W., Washington DC 20024 

January 29, 2014 

MEMORANDUM 

TO: Alfred M. Pollard, FHFA Gencr I Counsel 
(b)(7)(C) 

FROM: uty Inspector General for Investigations ter rnnetzkok 	 UC 

SUBJECT: Suspended Counterpart): Program Referral for Teresa A. Kelly 

The Federal Housing Finance Agency's (FlIFA) Office of Inspector General (01G) is 
referring Ms. Teresa A. Kelly to be considered for designation as a suspended counterparty under 
the FI-IFA's Suspended Counterparty Program (SCP).1  The SCP's purpose is to mitigate the risk 
to the regulated entities presented by individuals and entities with a history of fraud or other 
financial misconduct. 'Ibis referral is made as a result of Ms. Kelly's recent guilty plea in the 
United States District Court for the Eastern District of Virginia (Alexandria Division) to a felony 
charge of conspiracy to commit bank fraud securities fraud, and wire fraud. She has also been 
debarred by the U.S. Department of Housing and Urban Development (HUD). 

For these reasons, the 010 believes that she poses an excessive risk to the safety and 
soundness of the regulated entities. The OIG therefore requests that FHFA designate Ms. Kelly 
a suspended counterparty, thereby permanently suspending her and any affiliated entities from 
entering into future contractual relationships with the regulated entities with regard to mortgages, 
securities or other lending products. 

1. Subject Information 

Name: 
DOB: 
SSM 
Address: 

Ms. Teresa A. Kelly 

(b)(7)(C) 

June 15,2012 Alfred Pollard Memorandum to Regulated Entities' General Counsels (hereinafter "Policy," 
attached hereto). Note: in October of 2013 FHFA issued an interim final rule covering these matters titled, 
Suspended Counterparty Program, 78 Fed. Reg. 63007-15 (Oct. 23,2013) (12 C.F.R. Part 1227). 

1 



II. Suspended Countcrparty Program 

FHFA established the SCP "to help address the risk to the regulated entities presented by 
individuals and entities with a history of fraud or other financial misconduct."2  The SCP 
requires that FHFA be notified if "an individual or entity with which [a regulated entity] has a 
contractual relationship in the mortgage securities or other lending product business: 

1. Has, within the past three (3) years, been criminally convicted of 

a. fraud or similar offense in connection with a mortgage, mortgage business, 
securities or other lending product; or 

b. embezzlement, theft, conversion, forgery, bribery, making false statements or 
claims, tax evasion, obstruction of justice, or any other similar offense; or 

2. Was, within the past three (3) years, suspended or debarred by any Federal agency for 
conduct that would constitute an offense described in paragraph 1 above"3  

FHFA will engage in an independent review of each report and, if appropriatc, issue a Suspended 
Counterparty Designation (SCD) for the referred individual or entity:I  A SC) protects the 
regulated entities from doing business with any party that IIHFA's SCP analysis has determined 
would present an excessive risk to regulated entities' safety and soundness. As appropriate, 
1211FA will work with the DIG on any issues related to the SCP. 

FHEA's authority to issue such an order designating an entity Or person a suspended 
counterparty comes from section 1313B of the Federal I lousing Enterprises Financial Safety and 
Soundness Act of 1992, which authorized FEIFA to establish standards for the regulated entities 
regarding prudential management of risks, including counterparty risk. See 12 U.S.C. § 
4513b(a)(9). Additionally, section 1313G of the Act authorizes FIIIIA to issue any orders 
necessary to ensure that the Act's purposes are accomplished. Id § 4526(a). Finally, section 
1313 of the Act authorizes FHFA to exercise such incidental powers as may be necessary in the 
supervision and regulation of each regulated entity. Id § 4513(a)(2). 

Policy at 

3  Id :;3  A 

B  

3' Id 

2 



III. Relevant Factual Background 

The following basic summary sets forth facts which the OIG believes supports the 
designation of Ms. Kelly as a suspended counterparty.6  

A. Referral: Ms. Kelly 

At all times relevant to this referral, Ms. Kelly was an operations supervisor in Colonial 
Bank's Mortgage Warehouse Lending Division (MWLD). The MWLD was located in Orlando, 
Florida. Colonial Bank was an Alabama-based, state-chartered bank which provided short-term, 
secured funding to mortgage lending companies. 

B. The Conspiracy 

.Iftylor, Bean, & Whitaker Mortgage Corporation (TBW) was one of the largest privately 
held mortgage lending companies in the United States.' In early 2002 TRW began running 
overdrafts in its master bank account at Colonial Bank due to TBW's inability to meet its 
operating expenses, such as mortgage loan servicing payments owed to investors in Freddie Mac 
securities. Ms. Kelly and her co-conspirators covered up the overdrafts by transferring or 
"sweeping" overnight money from another TRW account at Colonial Bank with excess funds, 
into the master account to avoid the master account falling into an overdrawn status. The 
sweeping of funds gave the false appearance that TBW's master account was not overdrawn. 
The day after sweeping funds Ms. Kelly and her co-conspirators would cause the money to be 
returned to the other account, only to have to sweep funds back into the master account at the 
close of business that day to hide the deficit again. 

By December of 2003, the size of the deficit due to the overdrafts had grown into the tens 
of millions of dollars. At that time Ms. Kelly and her co-conspirators caused the deficit in 
TBW's master account at Colonial Bank to be transferred to "COLB," a mortgage loan purchase 
facility at MWLD. By this process they sought to disguise the misappropriation of tens of 
millions of dollars of Colonial Bank funds to disguise TBW shortfalls or overdrafts, as payments 
related to Colonial Bank's purchase, through the COLB facility, of legitimate TBW mortgage 
loans. In fact, the mortgage loans either did not exist, or TBW had already committed to, or had 
already sold them to other third-party investors. As a result, these loans were not available for 
purchase by Colonial Bank. Ms. Kelly knew that she had played a role in causing Colonial Bank 
to pay TBW for assets that were worthless to Colonial. 

In mid-2005 Ms. Kelly and her co-conspirators caused the deficit to be moved from the 
COLB facility to MWI.D's "Assignment of Trade" (AOT) facility. The AOT facility was 
designed for the purchase of interests in pools of loans, which were referred to as 'frades," that 

.6  For additional relevant information please see the following attached documents: (1) the Criminal Information 
dated March 16, 2011 charging Ms. Kelly with felony conspiracy in violation of 18 U.S.C. § 37U (2) Ms. Kelly's 
Plea Agreement dated March 16,2011, and (3) the accompanying Statement of Facts also dated March 16,2011. 

TBW ceased most operations during August of 2009. On August 10, 2011, TBW went out of business per its 
Chapter II liquidation filing under bankruptcy. 



were in the process of being securitized and/or sold to third-party investors. Ms. Kelly and her 
co-conspirators caused TBW to engage in sales to Colonial Bank of fictitious Trades purportedly 
backed by pools of loans. In fact, they had no collateral backing them. Additionally, the 
conspirators caused Colonial Bank to hold in its accounting records AOT Trades backed by 
assets that TBW was unable to sell (such as impaired-value loans, charged-off loans, previously 
sold loans, loans in foreclosure, and real-estate owned property). Ms. Kelly and her co-
conspirators took steps to cover up the fictitious and impaired Trades on AOT by giving the false 
appearance that periodically the Trades were sold to third parties. She and others engaged in this 
sham to deceive others, including regulators and auditors. 

The size of the deficit created by the false purchases through the C01,13 facility and the 
fictitious .AOT Trades fluctuated during the conspiracy, at times it reached into the hundreds of 
millions of dollars. On August 14, 2009, the day the Alabama State Banking Department seized 
Colonial Bank the deficit in AOT was significantly more than S400 million. 

C. Conviction and Sentence 

On March 16, 2011 Ms. Kelly pled guilty and was convicted of one felony count of 
conspiracy in violation of 18 U.S.C. § 371. Her plea acknowledged that she conspired to commit 
bank fraud in violation of 18 U.S.C. § 1344, securities fraud in violation of section 1348, and 
wire fraud in violation of section 1343.8  On June 17.2011 Ms. Kelly was sentenced to three (3) 
months of imprisonment. Additionally, Ms. Kelly was sentenced to a term of three (3) years of 
supervised release following her imprisonment, which included nine (9) months of home 
confinement with electronic monitoring.9  

I). Debarment 

HUD debarred Ms. Kelly for a three year period from May 6, 2011 at HIFA-OIG's 
request, due to her conduct discussed herein. I9  

8  See Plea Agreement, ¶ I. 

9  Judgment in a Criminal Case, dated June 17, 2011. 

I7  In researching the GSA's System for Awards Management wcbsite (www.santgov) two records related to Ms. 
Kelly's debarment were located. The active date for both is May 6, 2011 however there is a discrepancy as to the 
termination date. One agrees with the information provided by I IUD in its Notice of Final Determination on 
debarment, which was sent to Ms. Kelly on September 12, 2011, and states that her debarment would run for a 
three-year period beginning on May 6.2011 and ending on May 5,2014. The other states that the debarment is 
indefinite It is possible that the second SAM entry is an error of some sort as no other information has been located 
to support the conclusion that she has been debaned by I IUD for an indefinite period. Both records have been 

provided as attachments. 
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IV. Argument for Suspended Counterparty Designation 

The OIG believes that sufficient grounds exist for HIFA to issue a SCD and thereby 
designate Ms. Kelly a suspended counterparty for misconduct. Specifically: 

• Within the past three (3) years, Ms. Kelly pled guilty and was convicted of a federal 
felony (conspiracy to commit bank fraud, securities fraud, and wire fraud) directly related 
not only to a mortgage business [LBW/ Ocala), but also to a regulated entity (Freddie 
Mac). 

• Also, within the past three (3) years, HUD debarred Ms. Kelly for the very conduct for 
which she pled guilty. 

For the foregoing reasons. the 010 believes that any future business relationship between Ms. 
Kelly and any of the regulated entities would present excessive risk to their safety and 
soundness. The OIG therefore requests that FHFA designate Ms. Kelly as a suspended 
counterparty, thereby permanently suspending her and any affiliated entities from entering into 
future contractual relationships with the regulated entities with regard to mortgages, securities or 
other lending products. 

V. Contact Information 

For questions concerning the underlying facts supporting this request, or if you require 
additional information, please contact me at (202) 730-4751. 

For questions of a legal nature, please contact FHFA-OIG Assistant Chief Counsel Mark 
D. Baker at (202) 730-4041. 

Exhibits: 

• Sc? Policy 
• Ms. Kelly's Criminal Information 

• Ms. Kelly's Plea Agreement & Related Statement of Facts 

• Judgment in a Criminal Case 
• Notice of Proposed Debarment from HUD 
• Notice of Final Determination of Debarment from IIUD 
• Two (2) SAM Records of Debarment 

CC: 

Bryan Saddler, FHFA-010 Chief Counsel 

5 
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From: Emerzian, Peter WO=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP 
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=E5F5033OFF35406F99312C708E959AEB-PETER 
EMERZ> 

(b)(7)(C) k/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 
(FYDIB01-1F23SPDLT)/cneRecipients/cn=496974ecacal4b90b8837a50586da048 (b)(7)(C) 

CC: 	 o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 
DLT)/cneRecipients/cn=b8169e3529ea423d9be960f6f5f99072 (b)(7)(C) 

/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 
LT)/cn=Recipients/cn=510d59641615427d8a264a90c9f477b4 ki)(  

o=ExchangeLabsroueExchange Administrative Group 
(MIDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recinients/cn=e04faef76a3454bb514da3lfbcabe71-1  (b)(7)(C)  
"Conlon, Paul </o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recinients/cn=bb38913146504c409ec131657444teb-Paul Conlon>"; 
"Febles, Rene Wo=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cneRecipients/cnerleca612235064540ac7ad5lbfe748bcf-Rene Febles>" 

Subject: FW: SCP proposal for Teresa Kelly 

Date: 2014/01/29 17:16:42 

Priority: Normal 

Type: Note 

(b)(7)(C) 

Attached is the signed referral 

Thanks For all your help 

Peter 

Mike: PLS file in CMS 

Peter Emerzian New 

Sig-Dki 

From: (b)(7)(C) 

Sent: Wednesday, January 29, 2014 2:31 PM 
To: Emerzian, Peter 
Cc: Baker, Brian 
Subject: SCP proposal for Teresa Kelly 
Peter, 

iood afternoon, please find a suspended counterparty referral concerning former 

Colonial Bank operations supervisor Teresa Kelly attached to this e-mail, along with the 

exhibits referenced in the referral. Please don't hesitate to contact me if you have any 

questions. 

Best, 

(b)(7)(C) 



Assistant Chief Counsel 
Office of the Inspector General, 
Federal Housing Finance Agency 
400 7th Street SW 
Washin ton, D.C. 20024 
0 

s mai commui Ica ion (including any attachments) may contain legally privileged 
and/or confidential informa ion meant solely for the intended recipient. If you are not the 
intended recipient, you should immediately stop reading this message and delete it from 
your system. Any unauthorized reading, distribution, copying or other use of this 
communication or its attachments is strictly prohibited. 

Sender: Ennerzian, Peter </0=EXCHANGELABS/OtfrEXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP 
(FYDIBOHE23SPECE)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=E5F50330FF35406F99312C708E959AEB-PETER 
EMERZ> 

Recipient: I (b)(7)(C) k/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 
(FYDIBOHE23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=496974ccacal4b90b8837a50586da0481 (b)(7)(c) 
"Cunicelli, Vic </o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 

LT)/cn=Recipients/cn=b8169c3529ea423d9be960f615f99072-Victor Cuni>"; 
(b)(7)(C) 
	

/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 	
(b)(7 LT)/cn—Recipients/cn=S10d59641615427d8a264a90c9f477b 

o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 
FYDIBOHE23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=e04faef76a3454bb514cla3lfbcabeil 

"Conlon, Paul </o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=bb38913146504c409ec131657444fceb-Paul Conlon>"; 
"Febles, Rene </o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=4dca612235064540ac7ad5lbfe748bcf-Rene Febles>" 

Sent Date: 2014/01/29 17:16:25 

Delivered Date: 2014/01/29 17:16:42 

• • • 	• • 

(b)(7)(C) 
(b)(7)(C)  
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IN THE UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT FOR THE 

EASTERN DISTRICT OF VIRGINIA 

Alexandria Division 

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA 

DELTON DE ARMAS, 

CRIMINAL NO. 1:12-CR-96 

Honorable Leonie M. Brinkema 

Sentencing Date: June 15, 2012 

  

Defendant. 

 

POSITION OF THE UNITED STATES 
WITH RESPECT TO SENTENCING 

The United States of America, through its attorneys, Denis J. McInerney, Chief, Fraud 

Section of the Criminal Division of the United States Department of Justice, Patrick F. Stokes, 

Deputy Chief, and Robert A. Zink, Trial Attorney, and Neil H. MacBride, United States Attorney 

for the Eastern District of Virginia. Charles F. Connolly and Paul J. Nathanson, Assistant United 

States Attorneys, in accord with 18 U.S.C. § 3553(a) and the United States Sentencing 

Commission, Guidelines Manual ("Guidelines" or "U.S.S.G.") §6A1.2 (Nov. 2010), files this 

Position of the United States With Respect to Sentencing of the defendant, DeIton de Annas. 

For the reasons discussed herein, the government requests that the Court sentence the defendant 

to a term of incarceration of 7 years. 
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Background' 

Taylor, Bean & Whitaker Mortgage Corp. ("TBW") was a mortgage company based in 

Ocala Florida. Colonial Bank was one of the 25 largest depository banks in the country and was 

based in Montgomery, Alabama. Colonial's Mortgage Warehouse Lending Division ("MWLD") 

provided financing to mortgage origination companies, including TBW. De Armas joined TBW 

in 2000 as the chief financial officer. He reported directly to Lee Farkas, the chairman and 

principal owner of TBW, until approximately 2003, a which time he began reporting to Paul 

the chief executive officer of TBW. 

From approximately 2002 through August 2009, Farkas and numerous co-conspirators 

defrauded three banks of more than S2.9 billion, misled shareholders of Colonial BancGroup, 

Inc., and attempted to fraudulently obtain more than $500 million from the government's TARP 

program. As the CFO, de Armas was aware of the financial impact the fraud scheme had on 

TBW's books, and he, along with Paul Allen and other TBW employees de Armas oversaw, 

misled regulators, TBW's auditor, banks, and investors in Ocala Funding. De Armas's lies 

contributed to losses by investors in Ocala Funding of approximately S1.5 billion and to losses 

by Colonial Bank of at least $900 million. 

As set out in his plea agreement, de Armas knowingly lied or caused financial records to 

be falsified with regard to the assets in Ocala Funding, the valuation of TBW's mortgage 

servicing rights ("MSR"), TBW's financial health as presented in its audited financial 

statements, and TBW's late-filing of its audited financials with Ginnie Mae in June 2009. A 

brief overview of each of these schemes follows: 

: In light of this Court's familiarity with the facts of this case, the Government includes only a 
brief overview and recitation of the key facts. 

Page 2 a 14 
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1. Ocala Funding. Ocala Funding was a wholly owned subsidiary of TBW that was 

designed to provide low-cost funding to TBW for additional mortgage loan originations. Ocala 

Funding issued asset-backed commercial paper (corporate IOUs) to investors in return for cash. 

Ocala Funding would then use the cash to fund mortgage loans at TBW. Ocala Funding was 

designed to be fully collateralized and bankruptcy remote. That is, Ocala Funding was required 

to have at all times more assets (cash and mortgage loans) than liabilities (commercial paper and 

subordinated debt). If its liabilities had exceeded its assets, the investors had the right to wind 

down the entity. And, as Ocala Funding was bankruptcy remote, the investors did not have 

recourse to TBW's assets to make up any shortfall. Moreover, Ocala Funding cash was to be 

used only for Ocala Funding operations. 

When TBW ceased operations in August 2009, there were two dedicated investors in 

Ocala Funding: Deutsche Bank and BNP Paribas, which together owned approximately S1.75 

billion of the asset-backed commercial paper.2  Yet Farkas, Desiree Brown (TBW's treasurer), 

and other co-conspirators caused nearly all of the assets in Ocala Funding to be stripped out and 

used to pay TBW expenses, including mandatory servicing advances to investors in mortgage 

bonds TBW had sold. 

Although de Armas did not participate in the misappropriations of cash from Ocala 

Funding, Sean Ragland, a TBW financial analyst who tracked diversions from the entity, 

informed de Armas that Ocala Funding's money was being used for TBW purposes. As TBW's 

CFO and the person responsible for Ocala Funding's accounting, de Armas also was well aware 

of Ocala Funding's significant collateral shortfall. By September 2006 the deficit was as much 

Prior to June 30, 2008, there were numerous financial institutions that invested in Ocala 
Funding through commercial paper purchases. 

Page 3 a 14 
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as $150 million; by September 2007, it was approximately S500 million; by June 2008, it was 

more than $700 million; and by August 2009, it was approximately S1.5 billion. 

De Armas, Allen (TBW' s CEO), and Ragland devised a plan to hide the Ocala Funding 

collateral shortfall from its investors. With de Armas's and Allen's knowledge and direction, 

Ragland falsified a monthly financial statements provided to Ocala Funding investors that 

inflated cash or the value of mortgage loans in order to hide the enormous, growing collateral 

shortfalls. Each month after that, Ragland (or another TBW employee) continued to similarly 

falsify the financial statements and send them by email to the investors. Not only did De Armas 

know this was happening from conversations with Ragland, he was copied on the emails sent to 

the investors attaching the false financial statements. As a result of the lies contained in the 

financial statements, by August 2009 Deutsche Bank and BNP Paribas believed they held 

approximately $1.75 billion of fully collateralized commercial paper when, in fact, Ocala 

Funding held cash and loans worth only approximately $150 million. Deutsche Bank and BNP 

Paribas have lost approximately $1.5 billion due to the scheme? 

2. 	MSR Valuations 

TBW relied heavily on a working capital line of credit administered by Colonial Bank (as 

the head of a nine-bank syndicate) to fund its operations. As collateral for the line, it pledged 

mortgage servicing rights (MSR), and it periodically provided MSR valuation reports prepared 

by third parties to Colonial Bank. If the MSR valuations fell below a specific percentage value 

One of the ways TBW inflated assets held by Ocala Funding was it reported loans sold to 
Freddie Mac as still being assets on its as well as Colonial Bank's books. As a result of the false 
information sent to Colonial Bank, it believed it had sole ownership of approximately $900 
million of mortgage loans that, in fact, already had been sold to Freddie Mac. De Armas's role 
in sending inflated collateral information to Ocala Funding investors helped perpetuate the fraud 
scheme and thus contributed to Colonial Bank's losses. Due to the size of the financial losses, 
Colonial Bank's $900 million loss amount does not change de Armas's Guidelines calculation. 

Page 4 a 14 



Case 1:12-cr-00096-LMB Document 17 Filed 06/08/12 Page 5 of 14 PagelD# 329 

of the working capital extended to TBW, Colonial Bank would issue a margin call and TBW 

would have to pay down the working capital line of credit to meet its collateral threshold. 

To avoid margin calls, De Armas and other TBW executives periodically inflated 

mortgage loan values it held, at times by billions of dollars, in order to inflate the MSR 

valuations conducted by third parties. As a result, these lies exposed the banking syndicate 

providing the working capital line of credit to significant risk of loss. 

3. False TBW Financial Statements 

In the spring of 2008 dc Armas, Ragland, and other financial employees realized that 

TBW had a significant imbalance in its books. To correct the imbalance, de Armas directed 

Ragland, a financial analyst, to inflate TBW's a particular account receivable, the loan 

participation receivable, by more than $400 million. This gave the false appearance that TBW's 

books were in balance and that it had more assets than it in fact had. As a result, TBW's audited 

financial statements were materially inflated, and, as de Armas knew, they were provided to 

banks, investors in Ocala Funding, Ginnie Mae, and Freddie Mac. A financial executive at a 

bank that invested in Ocala Funding requested an explanation for the contents and size of the 

loan participation receivable. De Armas and Allen concocted a false explanation to give the 

appearance that the figure was legitimate and provided the misleading information to him. 

4. False Statements to HUD 

In mid-June 2009, Paul Allen sent a materially misleading letter to Ginnie Mae to explain 

why its audited financial statements had yet to be filed. De Armas assisted Allen by editing the 

letter, knowing that the letter was misleading. Allen and de Armas sought to mislead Ginnie 

Mae by leading it to believe that the delay was due to technical accounting issues when, in fact, 

they knew the delay resulted from its auditor, Deloitte & Touche, having stopped the audit due to 

Page 5 a 14 
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concerns about TBW's relationship with Colonial Bank and, at Deloitte's insistence, the 

retention of a law firm to conduct an internal investigation. These lies mattered to Ginnie Mac. 

As one of Ginnie Mae's larger mortgage company customers, Ginnie Mae needed TBW's 

audited financial statements to assess TBW's financial health and Ginnie Mac's risk exposure. 

Argument 

As this Court is aware, following the Supreme Court's decision in United States v. 

Booker, the Guidelines are now advisory. United States v. Booker, 543 U.S. 220, 26 I (2005). 

As such, "[in the wake of Booker . . . the discretion of the sentencing court is no longer bound 

by the range prescribed by the guidelines." United Slates v. Hughes, 401 F.3d 540, 546 (4" Cir. 

2005). The Supreme Court subsequently clarified that this means that the sentencing court "may 

not presume that the Guidelines range is reasonable." Gall v. United States, 552 U.S. 38, 50 

(2007), quoted in Nelson v. United States, 555 US 350, 352 (2009). Nevertheless, "sentencing 

courts are not left with unguided and unbounded sentencing discretion." United States v. Green, 

436 F.3d 449, 455 (4" Cir. 2006). Instead, at sentencing a court "must first calculate the 

Guidelines range." United States v. Nelson, 129 S. Ct. at 891; see also United States v. Hughes, 

401 F.3d at 546 (holding that a sentencing court is still required to 'consult [the] Guidelines and 

take them into account when sentencing.") (quoting United States v. Booker, 542 U.S. at 264). 

After appropriately calculating the Guidelines, a sentencing court must then consider the 

Guidelines range, as well as the sentencing factors set forth in 18 U.S.C. § 3553(a), and 

determine a sentence that is appropriate for the individual defendant. United States v. Nelson, 

129 S. Ct. at 891-92, see also United States v. Hughes, 401 F.3d at 546. 

Page 6 a 14 
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I. 	THE APPROPRIATE GUIDELINES RANCE 

De Armas pleaded guilty to a two-count criminal information. Count one charged him 

with conspiracy to commit bank fraud and wire fraud in violation of 18 U.S.C. § 371. Count two 

charged him with false statements in violation of 18 U.S.C. § 1001. Both counts have a five-year 

statutory maximum period of incarceration. The Probation Officer found, and the parties 

stipulated in the plea agreement, that the two counts group for purposes of determining the 

appropriate Guidelines level. See U.S.S.G. § 3D1 .2(c). 

The Probation Officer calculates that Guidelines offense level to be 37. In particular, the 

Probation Officer includes a base offense level of six, a 30-level enhancement for a loss of more 

than $400 million, a two-level enhancement for sophisticated means, and a three-level reduction 

for acceptance of responsibility. De Armas stipulated to these enhancements in his plea 

agreement. 

The government also believes that de Armas should be assessed a two-level adjustment 

for his role as a supervisor and manager of Sean Ragland in the offense. De Armas oversaw 

Ragland's creation and dissemination of false financial statements to Ocala Funding investors 

and directed Ragland's inflation of the loan participation receivable. Although Paul Allen, who 

received a three-level role adjustment, also played a role in directing Ragland's falsification of 

the financial statements sent to Ocala Funding investors, de Armas was Ragland's direct 

supervisor. Including a two-level role adjustment, de Armas's Guidelines total offense level 

would be 39. The sentencing range would be 262 to 327 months. 

Although de Armas faces a five-year statutory maximum per count of conviction, 

U.S.S.G. § 5G1.2(d) of the Guidelines directs the Court to impose any periods of incarceration 

consecutively to give maximum effect to the established Guidelines' range. See, U.S.S.G. 
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§ 561.2, comment n.1 ("If no count carries an adequate statutory maximum, consecutive 

sentences are to be imposed to the extent necessary to achieve the total punishment.") Thus, the 

statutory maximum is ten years' incarceration 

II. 	THE 18 U.S.C. § 3553(A) FACTORS 

After calculating the appropriate Guidelines range, "the court must 'determine whether a 

sentence within that range ... serves the factors set forth in § 3553(a) and, if not, select a 

sentence [within statutory limits] that does serve those factors." United States y Moreland, 437 

F.3d 424, 432 (4th Cir. 2006) (quoting Green, 436 F.3d at 455). Section 3553(a) directs the 

sentencing court to consider various factors including the nature and circumstances of the 

offense and characteristics of the defendant. In addition, § 3553(a) states that the court must 

consider other factors, including the need for the sentence "to reflect the seriousness of the 

offense, to promote respect for law, and to provide just punishment for the offense; [and] to 

afford adequate deterrence to criminal conduct" 18 U.S.C. §3553(a)(2)(A) & (B). 

A. 	A Sentence of? Years Incarceration E Appropriate and Reasonable in Light of 
the Nature of Defendant Criminal Conduct 

One key factor that the Court must consider is the nature and circumstances of the 

offense and the history and characteristics of the defendant. See 18 U.S.C. § 3553(a)(1). The 

defendant in this case participated in a massive fraud scheme, one of the longest-running and 

largest bank-fraud operations in history. While not involved in the fraudulent diversions of 

funds from Colonial Bank and Ocala Funding, de Armas actively participated in hiding the 

massive collateral shortfall in Ocala Funding from its investors; misled the Colonial Bank-led 

syndicate about TBW's MSR valuations, thus exposing the banks to significant risk; directed a 

subordinate to inflate TBW's assets by more than $400 million; and helped Paul Allen deceive 

Ginnie Mae about TBW's audit delays. 
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As CFO of one of the country's largest private mortgage companies and a certified public 

accountant, de Armas participated in hiding billions of dollars of losses from investors, banks, 

regulators, and auditors. His role in the scheme played a significant part in major financial 

institutions losing hundreds of millions of dollars. 

And, yet, in his statements to the probation officer, de Armas appears to minimize his 

role in the scheme. He suggests he was "doing Ihisi best, which was not enough to detect or 

prevent a massive fraud." PSR, at 20. He claims he thought Sean Ragland was "crying wolf" 

when he pointed out the collateral shortfalls. De Armas finds fault with himself for "tall] of this 

because I was not smart enough, informed enough, or brave enough to put a stop to it." Id. He 

even includes a list of principles in which he further skirts responsibility for lies he told. PSR, at 

22. He suggests he only told "technical" lies. PSR, principle #9 at 22. He seems to deny 

criminal culpability when he writes that "Iptromulgating or repeating a lie, even if you don't now 

it's a lie, is still lying." PSR, principle 17 at 23. And, to cap off his minimization, he declares 

that latreeing that something can be proven in court is not the same thing as agreeing that you 

did something." PSR, principle 20 at 24. 

The evidence is unequivocal, and De Annas's admissions in his statement of facts are 

also clear: de Armas knew he and others were lying to investors, banks, regulators, and auditors 

to cover up massive deficits in TBW and Ocala Funding. As a CFO and certified public 

accountant, there can be little question he knew his actions were criminal and harmful. 

De Annas's important — although limited — role in one of the largest fraud schemes in 

recent history warrants a substantial sentence, and we believe imposing a sentence of 7 years 

appropriately reflects the nature and circumstances of the crime and his history and 

characteristics. 
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B. 	A Sentence of 7 Years A Necessary to Provide A Reasonable Deterrent Factor 

The Court must also consider the need for the sentence imposed to reflect the seriousness 

of the offense, promote respect for the law, provide just punishment for the offense, and afford 

adequate deterrence. See 18 U.S.C. § 3553(a)(2). Fraud cases are serious offenses, and those 

who commit such offenses deserve particularly severe sentences because the nature and 

complexity of the fraud they commit requires such significant time and resources to detect, 

prosecute, and deter. A 7 year sentence would appropriately reflect the seriousness of the 

offense and provide just punishment in this case. 

As this Court recognized at the sentencing of co-conspirator Ray Bowman, general 

deterrence is a key factor that the court must consider when evaluating the appropriate period of 

incarceration in a fraud case. This is particularly true for de Armas, who like Paul Allen and Ray 

Bowman, was a very senior executive of TBW and was aware of fraudulent activity there for 

numerous years. Although de Armas was shielded from much of the underlying fraudulent 

activity, he knew his lies exposed major financial institutions to enormous risk of loss (and actual 

losses of more than S2.4 billion). As CFO, de Armas could have "blown the whistle" at any 

time. Instead, he chose to cover up the fraud scheme for years on end through lies to investors 

and others. Imposing a sentence of 7 years would afford the necessary general deterrence, as 

required by 18 U.S.C. § 3553(a)(2)(B). It would also impress upon others that participation in 

any fraud scheme for years on end will not be treated lightly or tolerated. 

General deterrence alone can justify lengthy sentences, even where such long sentences 

are not necessary to achieve specific deterrence. United States v. Sagendorf, 445 F.3d 515,518 

( I st  Cir. 2006). Fraud offenses are serious, and a lengthy sentence will ensure that would-be 

violators do not receive the message that the gain to be derived from defrauding financial 
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institutions, shareholders, or the government outweighs the potential consequences. Here, where 

the defendant facilitated a massive fraud scheme over a series of years, a significant sentence is 

necessary to send a strong deterrence message to others. 

If the sentence truly is to "reflect the seriousness of the offense," promote respect for the 

law, 'provide just punishment for the offense," and "afford adequate deterrence to criminal 

conduct" it must be substantial. See IS U.S.C. § 3553(a)(2). This is particularly true here in 

light of the size of the fraud scheme, its duration, and the substantial damage it caused. An 

insubstantial sentence would signal that the type of long-standing, egregious fraud in which the 

defendant engaged is somehow deserving of special consideration from the Court. Moreover, if 

individuals who defraud financial institutions and corporate shareholders and attempt to defraud 

the United States believe that the penalty for doing so is trivial, then no disincentive exists to 

prevent those who are best-equipped with the means and ability to commit fraud from doing so. 

A sentence of 7 years would satisfy the requirements of § 3553(a)(2). 

C. 	The Need to Avoid Unwarranted Sentencing Disparities 

The Government's recommendation that the Court impose a sentence of 7 years takes 

into account sentences already imposed for his co-conspirators. Although de Armas was not the 

most culpable co-conspirator, he was not the least culpable either. Indeed, de Armas played a 

significant role in misleading investors, banks, regulators, and auditors, ultimately contributing 

to the loss of $2.4 billion by three banks. Moreover, six of de Armas's co-conspirators 

cooperated extensively with the government's investigation and testified against Farkas. The 

sentences they each received include reductions based on their substantial assistance. The 

government's request for 7 years takes into account both de Armas's role in the scheme and the 

cooperation of six of his co-conspirators, in light of which any perceived sentencing disparity is 
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in fact permissible. See, e.g., United States v. Quinn, 359 F.3d 666, 682 (4111  Cir. 2004) 

(approving significant prison term for defendants who went to trial in spite of much lower 

stipulated loss and only six months home confinement for defendant who pled guilty); United 

States v. Boscarino, 437 F.3d 634, 638 (7111 Cir. 2006) (rejecting defendant's argument of 

unwarranted disparity in relation to more-culpable defendant who cooperated with the 

government; "a sentencing difference is not a forbidden 'disparity if it is justified by legitimate 

considerations, such as rewards for cooperation"). 

D. 	Restitution 

The government will separately file a brief setting forth its restitution position. 

Conclusion 

Based on the foregoing, the United States believes that a sentence of 7 is reasonable and 

accounts for each of the factors set forth in 18 U.S.C. § 3553(a). 
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Respectfully submitted, 

Neil H. MacBride 
United States Attorney 

/s/  
Charles F. Connolly 
Paul Nathanson 
Assistant United States Attorneys 
U.S. Attorney's Office 
2100 Jamieson Avenue 
Alexandria, VA 22314 
Phone: (703) 299-3700 
Fax: (703) 299-3981 
Email: Charles.Connolly@usdoj.gov  

Paul.Nathanson@usdoj.gov   

Respectfully submitted, 

Denis J. McInerney 
United States Department of Justice 
Chief, Criminal Division, Fraud Section 

/s/  
Patrick F. Stokes 

Deputy Chief 
Robert Zink 

Trial Attorney 
U.S. Department of Justice 
1400 New York Avenue, NW 
Washington, DC 20005 
Ph, 202.305.4232 
Fax: 202.514.7021 
Patrick.Stokes2@usdoj.gov  

By: 

By: 
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CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE 

I hereby certify that on the 8111  day of June 2012, I filed electronically the foregoing 

Position of the United States with Respect to Sentencing using the CM/ECF system, which will 

send a notification of such filing (NEF) to the following: 

F. Andrew Carroll, III, Esq. 
524 King Street 
Alexandria, VA 22320-0888 
703-836-1000 
dcarroll@landelark.com  

Karen Moran 
Senior U.S. Probation Officer 
Karen_Moran@vaemuscourts.gov  

/s/  
Charles F. Connolly 
Assistant United States Attorney 
U.S. Attorney's Office 
2100 Jamieson Avenue 
Alexandria, VA 22314 
Phone: (703) 299-3771 
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

v. 

DELTON DE ARMAS 

Defendant. 

CRIMINAL NO. 1:11cr 

PLEA AGREEMENT 

Denis J. McInerney, Chief, Fraud Section of the Criminal Division of the United States 

Department of Justice ("Fraud Section"), Patrick F. Stokes, Deputy Chief, Robert Zink, Trial 

Attorney, and Neil H. MacBride, United States Attorney for the Eastern District of Virginia, 

Charles F. Connolly and Paul J. Nathanson, Assistant United States Attorneys, and the 

defendant, DELTON DE ARMAS, and the defendant's counsel have entered into an agreement 

pursuant to Rule 11 of the Federal Rules of Criminal Procedure. The terms of the agreement are 

as follows: 

1. 	Offense and Maximum Penalties 

The defendant agrees to plead guilty to a two-count criminal information charging the 

defendant with one count of conspiracy (in violation of Title 18, United States Code, Section 

371) to commit bank fraud (in violation of Title 18, United States Code, Section 1344) and wire 

fraud (in violation of Title 18, United States Code, Section 1343); and one count of false 

statements (in violation of Title 18, United States Code, Section 1001). The maximum penalties 

for the conspiracy count are a maximum term of five years of imprisonment, a fine of $250,000 

or twice the amount of the loss or gross gain, full restitution and forfeiture, a special assessment, 



and thrcc years of supervised release. The maximum pcnalties for the falsc statcments count arc 

a maximum term of five years of imprisonment, a fine of $250,000, full restitution and forfeiture, 

a special assessment, and three years of supervised release. Thc dcfendant understands that thcse 

supervised release terms are in addition to any prison term the defendant may receive, and that a 

violation of a term of supervised rcicasc could result in thc defendant being rcturned to prison for 

the full term of supervised release. 

2. Factual Basis for the Plea 

The defendant will plead guilty because the defendant is in fact guilty of the charged 

offcnses. The defcndant admits the facts set forth in thc statcment of facts filed with this plea 

agreement and agrees that those facts establish guilt of the offenses charged beyond a reasonable 

doubt. The statement of facts, which is hereby incorporated into this plea agrecment, constitutes 

a stipulation of facts for purposes of Sections 1B1.2(a) and 6B1.4 of the United States Sentencing 

Guidelines (U.S.S.G. or Sentencing Guidelines). 

3. Assistance and Advice of Counsel 

The defendant is satisfied that the defendant's attorncy has rendered cffective assistance. 

The defendant understands that by entering into this agreement, defendant surrenders certain 

rights as provided in this agreement. The defcndant understands that the rights of criminal 

defendants include the following: 

a. the right to plead not guilty and to persist in that pica; 

b. the right to a jury trial; 

c. the right to be rcprcsented by counsel - and if nccessary havc the court appoint 

counsel - at trial and at every other stage of the proceedings; and 
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d. 	the right at trial to confront and cross-examine adverse witnesscs, to be protected 

from compelled self-incrimination, to testify and present evidence, and to compel 

the attendance of witnesses. 

4. Role of the Court and the Probation Office 

The defendant understands that the Court has jurisdiction and authority to impose any 

sentence within the statutory maximum described above but that the Court will determine the 

defendant's actual sentcnce in accordance with Titic 18, United States Code, Section 3553(a). 

The defendant understands that the Court has not yet determined a sentence and that any estimate 

of the advisory sentencing range under the U.S. Sentencing Commission's Sentencing 

Guidelines Manual the defendant may have received from the defendant's counsel, the United 

States, or the Probation Officc, is a prediction, not a promise, and is not binding on the Unitcd 

States, the Probation Office, or the Court. Additionally, pursuant to the Supreme Court's 

decision in United States v Booker, 543 U.S. 220, 261 (2005), the Court, after considering the 

factors set forth in Title 18, United States Code, Section 3553(a), may impose a sentence above 

or below the advisory scntencing rangc, subject only to review by highcr courts for 

reasonableness. The United States makes no promise or representation concerning what 

sentence the defcndant will receive, and the dcfendant cannot withdraw a guilty plea based upon 

the actual sentence. 

5. Waiver of Appeal, FOIA and Privacy Act Rights 

The defendant also understands that Title 18, United States Code, Section 3742 affords a 

defendant thc right to appeal the sentence imposed. Nonetheless, the defendant knowingly 

waives the right to appeal the conviction and any sentence within the statutory maximum 

describcd above (or the manner in which that sentcnce was dctcrmined) on thc grounds set forth 
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in Title 18, United States Code, Section 3742 or on any ground whatsoever, in exchangc for the 

concessions made by the United States in this plea agreement. This agreement does not affect 

the rights or obligations of the United States as sct forth in Title IS, United States Code, Section 

3742(b). The defendant also hereby waives all rights, whether asserted directly or by a 

represcntative, to request or reccive from any dcpartment or agency of the United Statcs any 

records pertaining to the investigation or prosecution of this case, including without limitation 

any records that may be sought under the Frccdom of Information Act, Titic 5, United States 

Code, Section 552, or the Privacy Act, Title 5, United States Code, Section 552a. 

6. 	Recommended Sentencing Factors 

Based upon the information now available to the United States (including representations 

by the defensc), the defendant's Criminal History Category is one. In accordance with 

Rule 11(c)(1)(B) of the Federal Rules of Criminal Procedure, the United States and the defendant 

will recommend to the Court that the following provisions of the Scntencing Guidelines apply: 

a. 	pursuant to U.S.S.G. Section 2B1.1(a)(2), the base offense level for the conduct 

charged in Count One is 6 and for Count Two is 6; 

b, 	pursuant to U.S.S.G. Section 2B1.1(b)(1)(P), the conduct charged in Count One 

resulted in a loss of more than $400,000,000.00 and qualifics for a 30-level upward 

enhancement: 

c. pursuant to U.S.S.G. Scction 2B1.1(b)(9), thc conduct charged in Count One 

involved sophisticated means and qualifies for a 2-level upward enhancement: 

d. pursuant to U.S.S.G. Scction 3D1.2(c), Count Two groups with Count One; and 

e. pursuant to U.S.S.G. Section 3E1.1(b), the defendant has assisted the government 

in thc investigation and prosccution of the defendant's own misconduct by timcly notifying 
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authorities of thc defendant's intention to enter a plea of guilty, thcreby permitting the 

government to avoid preparing for trial and permitting the government and the Court to allocate 

their resources efficiently. If the defendant qualifies for a two-level decrcase in offcnse level 

pursuant to U.S.S.G. Section 3E1.1(a) and the offense level prior to the operation of that section 

is a Icvel 16 or grcater, the government agrees to file, pursuant to U.S.S.G. Section 3E1 .1(h), a 

motion prior to, or at the time of, sentencing for an additional one-level decrease in the 

defendant's offense levc1. 

f. 	No agreements regarding the applicability of any other Sentencing Guidelines 

provision have been reached, and the parties rcserve the right to argue for or against the 

applicability of any other Guidelines provision at sentencing. 

7. Venue 

The defendant waives any challenge to venue in the Eastern District of Virginia. The 

defendant understands that Federal Rule of Criminal Procedure 18 affords the defendant thc right 

to have his offenses prosecuted in the district in which the offenses were committed. The 

defendant knowingly consents to have the offenses set forth in the criminal information 

prosecuted in the Eastern District of Virginia. 

8. Special Assessment 

Before sentencing in this case, the defendant agrees to pay a mandatory special 

assessment of one hundrcd dollars ($100.00) per count of conviction. 

9. Payment of Monetary Penalties 

The defendant understands and agrees that, pursuant to Title 18, United Statcs Code, 

Section 3613, whatever monetary penalties are imposed by the Court will be due and payable 

immediately and sub jcct to immcdiate enforcement by the United Statcs as provided for in 
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Section 3613. Furthcrmore, the defendant agrees to providc all of his financial information to 

the United States and the Probation Office and, if requested, to participate in a pm-sentencing 

debtor's cxamination. If the Court imposcs a schedule of payments, the defcndant understands 

that the schedule of payments is merely a minimum schedule of payments and not the only 

method, nor a limitation on the methods, availablc to the United Statcs to cnforce the judgment. 

If the defendant is incarcerated, the defendant agrees to participate in the Bureau of Prisons' 

Inmate Financial Responsibility Program, rcgardless of whether thc Court specifically directs 

participation or imposes a schedule of payments. 

10 	Restitution for Offense of Conviction 

The defendant agrees to the entry of a Restitution Order for such amount as may be 

determined by the Court. At this time, the defendant undcrstands that the Govemmcnt believes 

the following victims have suffered the following losses: [To be determined] 

1 I. 	Limited Immunity from Further Prosecution 

The Fraud Section and the Criminal Divisions of the United States Attorneys' Offices for 

the Eastern District of Virginia and the Middlc District of Florida, will not further criminally 

prosecute the defendant for the specific conduct described in the information or statement of 

facts or related conduct. The dcfendant understands that this agreement is binding only upon the 

Fraud Section and the Criminal Divisions of the United States Attorneys' Offices for the Eastern 

District of Virginia and Middlc District of Florida. This agreemcnt does not bind the civil 

divisions of the United States Department of Justice, the United States Attorneys' Offices for the 

Eastern District of Virginia or Middle District of Florida, or any other United States Attorney's 

Office. Nor does it bind any other Section of the Department of Justice, nor does it bind any 
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other state, or local, or federal prosecutor. It also does not bar or compromise any civil, tax, or 

administrative claim pending or that might be made against the defendant. 

12. 	Defendant's Cooperation 

The defendant agrees to cooperate fully and truthfully with the United States, and provide 

all information known to the defcndant regarding any criminal activity as requestcd by thc 

government. In that regard: 

a. The defendant agrees to testify truthfully and completely as a witness before any 

grand jury or in any other judicial or administrative proceeding when called upon to do so 

by the United Statcs. 

b. The defendant agrees to be reasonably available for debriefing and pre-trial 

conferences as the United States may require. 

c. The defendant agrees to provide all documents, records, writings, or materials of 

any kind in thc defendant's possession or under thc defendant's care, custody, or control 

relating directly or indirectly to all areas of inquiry and investigation. 

d. The defendant agrees that the Statcmcnt of Facts is limited to information to 

support the plea. The defendant will provide more detailed facts relating to this case 

during ensuing debriefings. 

e. The defendant is hereby on notice that the defendant may not violate any federal, 

state, or local criminal law whilc cooperating with the government, and that thc 

government will, in its discretion, consider any such violation in evaluating whether to 

fi lc a motion for a downward dcparture or reduction of sentcnce. 

f. Nothing in this agreement places any obligation on the government to seek the 

defendant's cooperation or assistance. 
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13. Use of Information Provided by the Defendant Under This Agreement 

The United States will not use any truthful information provided pursuant to this 

agreement in any criminal prosecution against the dcfendant in the Eastern District of Virginia, 

except in any prosecution for a crime of violence or conspiracy to commit, or aiding and 

abetting, a crimc of violence (as defined in Title 18 United States C'odc, Section 16). Pursuant to 

U.S.S.G. Section 1B1.8, no truthful information that the defendant provides under this agreement 

will be uscd in determining thc applicable guidelinc range, except as provided in Scction 

161.8(b). Nothing in this plea agreement, however, restricts the Court's or Probation Officer's 

access to information and records in the posscssion of the United States. Furthermore, nothing in 

this agreement prevents the government in any way from prosecuting the defendant should the 

defendant knowingly providc false, untruthful, or perjurious information or testimony, or from 

using information provided by the defendant in furtherance of any forfeiture action, whether 

criminal or civil, administrative or judicial. The Unitcd States will bring this plea agrccment and 

the full extent of the defendant's cooperation to the attention of other prosecuting offices if 

requestcd. 

14. Prosecution in Other Jurisdictions 

The Fraud Section and the Criminal Division of the United States Attorney's Office for 

the Eastern District of Virginia will not contact any other state or federal prosecuting jurisdiction 

and voluntarily turn over truthful information that the dcfendant provides undcr this agrccment to 

aid a prosecution of the defendant in that jurisdiction. Should any other prosecuting jurisdiction 

attempt to use truthful information the dcfendant provides pursuant to this agreement against the 

defendant, the Fraud Section and the Criminal Division of the United States Attorney's Office 

for Eastern District of Virginia agree, upon request, to contact that jurisdiction and ask that 
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jurisdiction to abide by the immunity provisions of this plea agreement. Prior to turning over 

any information, the Fraud Section or United States Attorney's Office for the Eastern District of 

Virginia will contact undersigned counsel for the defendant in order to permit the defendant the 

opportunity to contact the requesting jurisdiction and speak with that jurisdiction about its 

request. The parties understand that the prosecuting jurisdiction retains the discretion over 

whether to use such information. 

IS. 	Defendant Must Provide Full, Complete and Truthful Cooperation 

This plea agreement is not conditioned upon charges being brought against any other 

individual. This plea agreement is not conditioned upon any outcome in any pending 

investigation. This plea agreement is not conditioned upon any result in any future prosecution 

which may occur because of the defendant's cooperation. This plea agreement is not 

conditioned upon any result in any future grand jury presentation or trial involving charges 

resulting from this investigation. This plea agreement is conditioned upon the defendant 

providing full, complete and truthful cooperation. 

16. Motion for a Downward Departure 

The parties agree that the United States reserves the right to seek any departure from the 

applicable sentencing guidelines, pursuant to Section SKI .I of the Sentencing Guidelines and 

Policy Statements, or any reduction of sentence pursuant to Rule 35(b) of the Federal Rules of 

Criminal Procedure, if, in its sole discretion, the Unitcd States determines that such a departure 

or reduction of sentence is appropriate. 

17. The Defendant's Obligations Regarding Assets Subject to Forfeiture 

The defendant agrees to identify all assets over which the defendant exercises or 

exercised control, directly or indirectly, within the past eight years, or in which the defendant has 
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or had during that time any financial interest. The defendant agrees to take all steps as requested 

by the United States to obtain from any other parties by any lawful means any records of assets 

owned at any time by the defendant. The defendant agrees to undergo any polygraph 

examination the United States may choose to administer concerning such assets and to provide 

and/or consent to the release of the defendant's tax returns for the previous six years. Defendant 

agrees to forfeit to the United States all of the defendant's interests in any asset of a value of 

more than $ 1,000 that, within the last eight years, the defendant owned, or in which the 

defendant maintained an interest, the ownership of which the defendant fails to disclose to the 

United States in accordance with this agreement. 

18. 	Forfeiture Agreement 

The defendant agrees to forfeit all interests in any fraud-related asset that the defendant 

owns or over which the defendant exercises control, directly or indirectly, as well as any 

property that is traceable to, derived from, fungible with, or a substitute for property that 

constitutes the proceeds of his offense if in fact, and to the extent that, the defendant received 

assets as part of the commission of the offense. The defendant further agrees to waive all interest 

in the asset(s) in any administrative or judicial forfeiture proceeding, whether criminal or civil, 

state or federal. If the Court deems forfeiture to be appropriate, thc defendant agrees to consent 

to the entry of orders of forfeiture for such property and waives the requirements of Federal 

Rules of Criminal Procedure 32.2 and 43(a) regarding notice of the forfeiture in thc charging 

instrument, announcement of the forfeiture at sentencing, and incorporation of the forfeiture in 

the judgment. The defendant understands that the forfeiture of assets is part of the sentence that 

may be imposed in this case. The Fraud Section and the Criminal Division of the United States 

Attorney's Office for the Eastern District of Virginia agree to recommend to the Department of 
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Justice, Criminal Division, Asset Forfeiture and Money Laundcring Scction that any monies 

obtained from the defendant through forfeiture be transferred to the Clerk to distribute to the 

victims of the offensc in accordance with any restitution order entcred in this case 

19. Waiver of Further Review of Forfeiture 

The defendant further agrccs to waive all constitutional and statutory challcngcs in any 

manner (including direct appeal, habeas corpus, or any other means) to any forfeiture carried out 

in accordance with this Pica Agreement on any grounds, including that the forfeiturc constitutes 

an excessive fine or punishment. The defendant also waives any failure by the Court to advise 

the defendant of any applicable forfeiture at the time the guilty pica is acceptcd as required by 

Rule 11(b)(1)(J). The defendant agrees to take all steps as requested by the United States to pass 

clear title to forfeitable asscts to the United Statcs, and to testify truthfully in any judicial 

forfeiture proceeding. The defendant understands and agrees that all property covered by this 

agreement is subject to forfeiture as procccds of illegal conduct, property facilitating illegal 

conduct, property involved in illegal conduct giving rise to forfeiture, and substitute assets for 

property otherwise subject to forfeiture if in fact, and to the extent that, the defendant rcccived 

bank fraud assets as part of the commission of the offense. 

20. Breach of the Plea Agreement and Remedies 

This agreement is effective when signed by the defendant, the defendant's attorney, and 

an attorncy for the United States. The defendant agrees to entry of this pica agreement at the 

date and time scheduled with the Court by the United States (in consultation with the defendant's 

attorney). If the dcfendant withdraws from this agreement, or commits or attcmpts to commit 

any additional federal, state or local crimes, or intentionally gives materially false, incomplete, or 

misleading testimony or information, or otherwise violates any provision of this agreement, then: 

II 



a. The United States will be released from its obligations under this agreement, 

including any obligation to seek a downward departure or a reduction in sentence. The 

defendant, however, may not withdraw thc guilty plea entered pursuant to this agreement; 

b. The defendant will be subject to prosecution for any federal criminal violation, 

including, but not limited to, perjury and obstruction of justice, that is not time-barred by 

the applicable statute of limitations on the date this agreement is signed. Notwithstanding 

the subsequent expiration of the statute of limitations, in any such prosecution, the 

defendant agrees to waive any statute-of-limitations defense; and 

c. Any prosecution, including the prosecution that is the subject of this agreement, 

may be premised upon any information provided, or statements made, by the defendant, 

and all such information, statements, and leads derived therefrom may be used against thc 

defendant. The defendant waives any right to claim that statements made before or after 

the date of this agreement, including the statement of facts accompanying this agreement 

or adopted by the defendant and any other statements made pursuant to this or any other 

agreement with the Unitcd States, should be excluded or suppressed under Fed. R. Evid. 

410, Fed, R. Crim, P. 1100, the Sentencing Guidelines or any other provision of the 

Constitution or federal law. 

Any alleged breach of this agreement by either party shall be determined by the Court in an 

appropriate proceeding at which thc defendant's disclosures and documentary evidence shall be 

admissible and at which the moving party shall be required to establish a breach of the plea 

agreement by a preponderance of the evidence. The proceeding established by this paragraph 

does not apply, however, to the decision of the United States whether to file a motion based on 

"substantial assistance" as that phrase is used in Rule 35(b) of the Federal Rules of Criminal 
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Procedure and Section 51(1 . I of the Sentencing Guidelines and Policy Statements. The 

defendant agrees that the decision whether to file such a motion rests in the sole discretion of the 

United States. 

21. 	Nature of the Agreement and Modifications 

This written agreement constitutes the complete plea agreement between the United 

States, the defendant, and the defendant's counsel. The defendant and his attorney acknowledge 

that no threats, promises, or representations have been made, nor agreements reached, other than 

those set forth in writing in this plea agreement, to cause the defendant to plead guilty. Any 

modification of this plea agreement shall be valid only as set forth in writing in a supplemental 

or revised plea agreement signed by all parties. 

Denis J. McInerney 
Chief, Criminal Division, Fraud Section 
United States Department of Justice 

By: 
Patrick F. Stokes, Deputy Chief 
Robert Zink, Trial Attorney 

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

understand all rights with respect to the pending criminal information. Further, I fully 

understand all rights with respect to Title 18, United States Code, Section 3553 and the 

provisions of the Sentencing Guidelines Manual that may apply in my case. I have read this plea 

agreement and carefully reviewed every part of it with my attorney. I understand this agreement 

and voluntarily agree to it. 

Date: 

DeIton de Annas 
Defendant 

Defense Counsel Signature: I am counsel for the defendant in this casc. I have fully 

explained to the defendant the defendant's rights with respect to the pending information. 

Further, I have reviewed Title 18, United States Code, Section 3553 and the Sentencing 

Guidelines Manual, and I have fully explained to the defendant the provisions that may apply in 

this case. I have carefully reviewed every part of this plea agreement with the defendant. To my 

knowledge, the defendant's decision to enter into this agreement is an informed and voluntary 

one. 

Date: 

Drew Carroll, Esq., 
Counsel for the Defendant 
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IN TIIE UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT FOR TIIE 
EASTERN DISTRICT OF VIRGINIA 

Alexandria Division 

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA 

V. 

DELTON DE ARMAS, 

Defendant. 

CRIMINAL NO. I:11er 

STATEMENT OF FACTS 

The United States and the defendant, DELTON DE ARMAS, agree that had this matter 

proceeded to trial the United States would have proven the facts set forth in this Statement of 

Facts beyond a reasonable doubt. Unless otherwise stated, the time periods for the facts set forth 

herein are at all times relevant to the charges in the Information. 

I. 	OVERVIEW 

1. In or about June 2000, DE ARMAS joined Taylor. Bean 8z. Whitaker Mortgage 

Corp. (TBW), in Ocala, Florida, as its Chief Financial Officer. DE ARMAS was licensed as a 

certified public accountant in or around 2004. DE ARMAS reported to Lee Farkas, the Chairman 

of TBW, and later to the Chief Executive Officer, Paul Allen. 

2. From in or about 2005 through in or about August 2009, co-conspirators, including 

DE ARMAS, engaged in a scheme to defraud investors in Ocala Funding. One of the goals of the 

scheme to defraud was to mislead investors and auditors about Ocala Funding's assets. This 

scheme allowed certain individuals at TBW to misappropriate over $1 billion in collateral from 

Ocala Funding. Although DE ARMAS was not involved in the misappropriation of the funds, in 

participating in the scheme described below, DE ARMAS knowingly and intentionally 



participated in the issuance of false financial reports which overstated the assets in Ocala Funding 

in order to mislead investors in Ocala Funding to invest in the facility and/or to dissuade them 

from pulling their investments out of the facility. 

II. 	OCALA FUNDING 

3. In or about January 2005, TBW established a wholly-owned special purpose entity 

called Ocala Funding. Ocala Funding was a bankruptcy-remote facility designed to provide TBW 

additional funding for mortgage loans. The facility obtained funds for mortgage lending from the 

sale of asset-backed commercial paper to investors. 

4. Ocala Funding was managed by TBW and had no employees of its own. 

DE ARMAS had accounting responsibility for TBW and Ocala Funding. DE ARMAS knew and 

understood that Ocala Funding was a bankruptcy remote facility and that its assets, including 

mortgage loans and cash, had to be greater than or equal to its liabilities, including outstanding 

commercial paper held by investors and a relatively small amount of subordinated debt. 

5. Shortly after Ocala Funding was established, DE ARMAS was told by a co-

conspirator that there was a shortage of assets in Ocala Funding and that by in or around 

September 2006, the collateral deficit had grown to about $150 million. By September 2007 the 

deficit had grown to about $500 million, and by June 2008 the deficit had grown to over $700 

million. As DE ARMAS knew, these collateral deficits were misrepresented in Ocala Funding's 

financial statements and, as a result. in TBW's financial statements as well. 

6. DE ARMAS was told by Sean Ragland and others that cash from Ocala Funding 

was being used by TBW for purposes unrelated to Ocala Funding. 

7. DE ARMAS knew that, as part of the effort to cover up the collateral shortfall and 

to mislead investors, Scan Ragland, who reported to DE ARMAS, produced reports that 
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concealed the shortfall in Ocala Funding. DE ARMAS knew, both from discussions with co-

conspirators and via the receipt of mails, that these materially misleading reports were sent to 

Ocala Funding investors and to other third parties. DE ARMAS made no effort to object to, or 

correct, these reports even though he knew that the books of Ocala Funding and TBW did not 

adequately support the information given to these third parties. 

8. DE ARMAS and Paul Allen also created a false explanation for the deficit in 

Ocala Funding's collateral. DE ARMAS and co-conspirators used the terms "loans in transit" or 

"intercompany receivable," among others, to explain to investors and regulators that there was no 

collateral shortfall in Ocala Funding, when in fact DE ARMAS knew there was a shortfall. 

9. On or about June 30, 2008, TBW restructured the Ocala Funding facility. The new 

facility consisted of two investors, Deutsche Bank and BNP Paribas, and was capped at $1.75 

billion. At that time, Ocala Funding had a collateral deficit of approximately S700 million. 

DE ARMAS understood that cash from the new investors was to be used to pay down 

commercial paper investors in the old facility. 

10. In or about late 2008, DE ARMAS learned that Farkas had directed Scan Ragland 

who reported to DE ARMAS to delay making any pay-downs of Ocala Funding loans. DE 

ARMAS described this process to Ragland as "FIFO" in an effort to mask the collateral shortfall 

and avoid the potential consequences of detection, and DE ARMAS made no effort to object to or 

correct Farkas' directions to Ragland. 

11. At or about the time that TBW ceased operations in August 2009, Ocala Funding 

had outstanding commercial paper of approximately $1.7 billion. DE ARMAS was told by Paul 

Allen shortly thereafter that Ocala Funding had less than S200 million in collateral. 

12. As a result of the Ocala Funding fraud scheme, Freddie Mac, Colonial Bank. and 
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the Ocala Funding investors believed they had an undivided ownership interest in thousands of 

the same mortgage loans. 

13. DE ARMAS did not personally receive any funds misappropriated from Ocala 

Funding or otherwise benefit from the fraud scheme, though he did receive salary and perquisites 

associated with his work at TBW generally. 

III. MSR VALUATIONS 

14. TBW used its mortgage servicing rights (MSRs) to collateralize a working capital 

line of credit at Colonial Bank. In order to ensure that the MSRs were sufficient to collateralize 

the working capital line, TBW retained third-party companies to conduct periodic MSR 

valuations. 

15. On a number of occasions, the MSRs were not sufficient and DE ARMAS, Farkas, 

and other co-conspirators changed the mortgage loan data in order to inflate the MSR valuations 

specifically to avoid a margin call. Other co-conspirators then provided the inflated valuation and 

borrowing base to third parties in order to meet the necessary collateral thresholds. 

IV. 	FALSE TBW FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

16. In or about the spring of 2008, DE ARMAS directed Sean Ragland to materially 

inflate, without proper substantiation, a loan participation receivable on the books of TBW. The 

effect of this "plug" was to substantially and materially increase the assets TBW allegedly owned. 

DE ARMAS knew the receivable figure was false and not supported by documentation at TBW. 

DE ARMAS later learned that Catherine Kissick of Colonial Bank had confirmed the "plug" 

figure as accurate in connection with TBW's audit procedures. 

17. DE ARMAS knew' that TBW provided materially inflated financial statements 

containing the falsified loan participation receivable to Ginnie Mac and Freddie Mac for purposes 

4 



of renewing TBW's authority to sell and service securities guaranteed by Ginnie Mac and Freddie 

Mac. DE ARMAS also knew that the materially inflated financial statements were provided to 

Colonial Bank and other banks. 

18. In or about mid-2008, DE ARMAS knowingly caused TBW to send materially 

inflated financial statements to Ginnie Mac and Freddie Mac, which were transmitted through the 

Eastern District of Virginia. DE ARMAS knew that the financial statements were materially 

inflated because, among other things, an entry in the financial statements reflected the loan 

participation receivable that had been materially inflated at DE ARMAS's direction. 

V. 	FALSE STATEMENTS TO HUD 

19. Pursuant to applicable Guaranty Agreements between TBW and Ginnie Mae, 

TBW was required to submit to Ginnie Mac, a wholly-owned government corporation within the 

U.S. Department of Housing and Urban Development, by June 30, 2009, audited financial 

statements for TBW's fiscal year ending on March 31, 2009. 

20. In or about mid-June 2009, TBW's independent auditor, Deloitte LLP (Deloitte), 

notified certain executives at TBW that Deloitte had serious concerns about certain debt 

transactions between TBW and Colonial Bank. Deloitte also recommended that TBW retain 

outside counsel to conduct an independent investigation into the matter. On or around June 19, 

2009, TBW retained the law firm of Troutman Sanders LLP (Troutman) to investigate the issues 

raised by Deloitte. 

21. DE ARMAS reviewed and edited a letter that was sent to Ginnie Mae by Paul 

Allen on or about July 6, 2009. The letter attributed TBW's delay in submitting audited financial 

statements to Ginnie Mae to TBW's switch to a compressed 11-month fiscal year, TBW's 

acquisition of Platinum Bancshares, Inc., and TBW's planned equity investment in Colonial 
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BancGroup. DE ARMAS and Allen knowingly and intentionally omitted disclosing in the letter 

the material facts that: (1) Deloitte had raised concerns about the propriety of the financing 

relationship between TBW and Colonial; and (2) TBW, at Deloittc's request, had retained 

Troutman to conduct an investigation into the matter. 

VI. CONCLUSION 

22. DE ARMAS admits that this statement of facts does not represent and is not 

intended to represent an exhaustive factual recitation of all the facts about which he has 

knowledge relating to the scheme to defraud described herein. 

23. DE ARMAS admits that his actions, as recounted herein, were in all respects 

intentional and deliberate, reflecting an intention to do something the law forbids, and were not in 

any way the product of any accident or mistake of law or fact. 

Denis .1. McInerney 
Chief, Criminal Division, Fraud Section 
United States Department of Justice 

By 
Patrick F. Stokes, Deputy Chief 
Robert Zink, Trial Attorney 

Neil II. MacBride 
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

day between the defendant, DELTON DE ARMAS, and the United States, I hereby stipulate that 

the above Statement of Facts is true and accurate to the best of my knowledge, and that had the 

matter proceeded to trial, the United States would have proved the same beyond a reasonable 

doubt. 

Date: 

Delton de Armas, Defendant 

I am DELTON DE ARMAS's attorney. I have carefully reviewed the above Statement 

of Facts with him To my knowledge, his decision to stipulate to these facts is an informed and 

voluntary one 

Date: 

Drew Carroll, Esq., 
Counsel for the Defendant 
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(b)(7)(C) 

From: Acevedo, Olga c/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP 
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=8E7806771E6A4A00BDC45ECA75864A81-OLGA 
ACEVED> 

To: "Conlon, Paul </o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 
(FYDIBOHE23SPDLT)/on=Recipients/en=bb38913146504009“131657444foeb-Paul Conlon>" 

Subject: EVA MN FOIA -FRC 

Date: 2014/12/17 15:51:40 

Priority: Normal 

Type: Note 

Paul — the PWI) to open files will follow 

Olga S. Acevedo. Special Agent in Charge 

SI ISA OR; 

400 7' Street SW 

Washington DC 20021  

Cell 
	(b)(7)(C) 

(b)(7)(C) 

From 
	(b)(7)(C) 

Sent: Wednesday, December 17, 2014 2.49 PM 
To: Acevedo, Olga 
Subject: TBW FOIA 

Olga, 

Attached arc the cmails and documents I have relating to TBW. 

(b)(7)(C) 

Special Agent 
Office of Investigation 
FHFA Office of Inspector General 
Offier 
Cell. 
	(b)(7)(C) 

NON PUBLIC - RESTRICTED 

Sender: Acevedo, Olga </0=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP 
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/OI=RECIPIENTS/CN=8E7806771E6A4A00BDC45ECA75864A81-0LGA 
ACEVED> 

Recipient: "Conlon, Paul </o-ExchangeLabs/ou-Exchange Administrative Group 
(FYDIBOHE23SPDLT)/on=Recipients/en=bb38913146504009“131657444foeb-Paul Conlon>" 

Sent Date: 2014/12/17 15:51:17 
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Sent: Wednesday, December 17, 2014 2:49 PM 
To: Acevedo, Olga 
Subject: FOIA 

From: Acevedo, Olga c/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP 
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=8E7806771E6A4A00BDC4SECA75864A81-OLGA 
ACEVED> 

To: "Conlon, Paul </o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=bb38913146504c409“131657444fceb-Paul Conlon>" 

Subject: FW: FOIA - PWD 

Date: 2014/12/17 16:16:31 

Priority: Normal 

Type: Note 

TM% ngcl-SI(Iti l)1(1 .()W 

()Iga 	Acevedo. Special Agent in Charge 

SI ISA OR; 

400 7' Street SW 

Washington DC 20021  
()iat 

Cell 
	(b)(7)(C) 

(b)(7)(C) 

Special Agent 
Office of Investigation 
Fl IFA Office of Inspector General 
Office 
Cell: 
	(b)(7)(C) 

NON PUBLIC - RESTRICTED 

Sender: Acevedo, Olga </0=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP 
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CLI=RECIPIENTS/CN=8E7806771E6A4A00BDC4SECA75864A81-OLGA 
ACEVED> 

Recipient: "Conlon, Paul </o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 
(EYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=bb38913146504c409ec131657444fceb-Paul Conlon >" 

Sent Date: 2014/12/17 16:16:28 

Delivered Date: 2014/12/17 16:16:31 



From: Emerzian, Peter WO=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP 
(FYDIBOHF235PDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=E5F50330FF35406F9F812C708E959AEB-PETER 
EMERZ> 

To: "Sharpley, Christopher c/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP 
(FYDIB01-1F23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=C5de5b774f89403889e4e315c2e9ad19-
Christopher>"; 
"Stephens, Michael </o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 
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"Mowery, Timothy </owExchangeLabs/ouwExchange Administrative Group 
(EYDIBOHE23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/en=7feeOffdebf94414bbf6c37ef93f366e-Timothy Mow>" 

Subject: FW: De Armas Plea Does 

Date: 2012/02/15 09:03:36 

Priority: Normal 

Type: Note 

Attached are is a copy of the plea agreements and the statement of facts for Delton De 
Armas, I BW GO. 
They good to inc, but let me know iCyou ha‘• c any comments. Patrick wants to finallic 
today and take the plea on Feb 27th 
From: Stokes, Patrick [mailto:Patrick.Stokes2@usdoj.gov]  
Se t: F1* ,F 
To:I 
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Zink, Robert 
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I (b)(5) 	 As dc Arias 
wrasn't involved in thc 0:0(5) (b)(5) 	 e'll shoot 
around a criminal information when we have one. 
De Armas's lawyer ha proposed scheduling the plea for 2/27, which is a Monday. 
We're shooting for that date, though we've not settled on it yet or scheduled it with the 

 

judge. Let us know  
Also, I don't hav 	hew email address, so please forward this to him. And 

• e   if 	day is a problem for you for any reason. 

I'm not sure who send this to at HUD DIG now, so I'm sending it to you. 
Thanks. 
Patrick 
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
around a criminal information when Ntve have one. 

(b)(5) 	 I We'll shoot wasn't involved in th 

From: Stokes, Patrick <Patrick.Stokes2@usdoj.gov> 

To: 	(b)(7)(C) 	/o=ExchangeLabstou=Exchange Administrative Group 
(EIDIBalp23spDLT)/cneRecipients/cn=7263601007844fa4870348b5440c05ff 
"Chades.Connolly@uscloj.gov"; 
"Daul.Nathanson©usdoj.gov" 

Subject: Re: De Armas Plea Docs 

Date: 2012/02/22 16:03:27 

Priority: Normal 

Type: Note 

 

(b)(7)(C) 

 

(b)(7)(C) 

(b)(7)(C) 

No plea scheduled yet. Were hoping for 2/27, but that looks unlikely. Will keep you posted. 

From 
	

(b)(7)(C) 

Sent: Wednesday, February 22, 2012 03:58 PM 
To: Charles.Connolly@usdolgor <CConnolly@usa.doLgov> Paul.NathansonarusdoLgor 
stmathansonarjusa.doLgov>: Stokes, Patrick 
Subject: RE: De Armas Plea Does 

I Icy guys, 

I just started at FIJI FA OIG and here is my new contact information. I hope you guys are 

doing well. Can you include me on the emuils as Em trying to keep HUD OIG Tampa in 
the loop. 	as transierred to another location and Tim Mowery is also at Fl I FA 
now). I as ii u plea been scheduled yet? Thanks. 

(b)(7)(C) 

Special Agent 
Federal Housing Finance Agency- 016 
I nvesti stations T  :vision 

(b)(7)(C)  

From: Emerzian, Peter 
Sent: Wednesday February 15, 2012 9:04 AM 
To.h  Shamley Chrisionhtir  Stephens,Miehaer Linick, Steve; DiSanto, Ernilia 
Cc  i 	(b)(7)(C) 	I Mowery, Timothy 
Subject: FW: De Armas Plea Does 

Mt tched are is a copy or the plea agreements and the statement or facts for Delton De 
Armas, TBW (TO. 
Thcy good to me, hut let me know if you have any eoinments, Patrick wants to finalize 
today and take the plea on Feb 27th 
From: Stokes, Patricklmailto:Patrick.Stokes2(&usduj.govj 
Sent:  Monda ,February  13 2012 12:25  PM  
To: 	b 7 C 	•  Emerzim. Peter 	)( )( )  

O'Shea, Nancy 
Cc: Connolly, Charl s (USAVAE); Nathan on, Paul (USAVAE); Zink, Robert 
Subject: De Armas Plea Doc 

Folks — De Anna has finally signed off on the plea agreement. Please take a look at the 
proposed agreement and  latement of facts, and let us know if you have any suggested  
changes. Michael 	lias previously asked I 

(b)(5) 

(b)(7)(C) 

(b)(5) 

As de Armas 



(b)(7)(C) 

De Armas's lawyer has proposed scheduling the pica for 2/27, which is a Monday. 
We're shooting for that date, though we've not settled on it yet or scheduled it with the 
judge. Let us know  if that  day is a problem for you for any reason. 
Also, I don't have 	new email address, so please forward this to him And (b)(7)(C) 
I'm not sure who send thi to at HUD OIG now, so I'm sending it to you. 
Thanks. 
Patrick 

Confidentiality Notice The information .o 	i ed in this e-mail and 
any 

attachments may he confidential or privileged under applicable law, or 
otherwise 

may he protected from disclosure to anyone other than the intended 
recipient (s) . 

Any use, distribution, or copying of this e-mail, including any of its 
contents 

or aLlachmenLs by any Gerson oLne r lhan Lhe inLendedec [ID lent., or for 
any 

purpose otter Lnan 	Ls i nl_ended use, is slri cl_ y prohibi Led. Tr you 
believe you 

have received Lhis e-ma 	in error:oe rma nen L y de e Le Lhe e-ma 	and 
any 

aLLachrrenLs, and do noL save, copy, disclose, or tly on any pad of 
the 

inrorrnaljon conLa ned in lhis e-rra 	or ils a I_Lachrren 	ease 

202-649-3800 if you have questions .  

Confidentiality Notice: The information in this email and any attachments may be 
confidential or privileged under applicable law, or otherwise protected from disclosure to 
anyone other than the intended recipient(s). Any use, distribution, or copying of this e-
mail, including any of its contents or attachments by any person other than the intended 
recipient, or for any purpose other than its intended use, is strictly prohibited. If you 
believe you received this e-mail in error, please permanently delete it and any 
attachments, and do not save, copy, disclose, or rely on any part of the information. 
Please call the OIG at 202-730-4949 if you have any questions or to let us know you 
received this email in error. 

Sender: Stokes, Patrick <Patrick.Stokes2@usdoj.gov> 

Recipient: "Mosakowski, David </o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=7263601007844fa4870348b5440c05ff-David Mosak>''; 
"Charles.Connolly@usdoj.gov"; 
"Paul.Nathanson@uscloj.gov" 

Sent Date: 2012/02/22 16:03:15 



Delivered Date: 2012/02/22 16:03:27 



From: Antonik, Melinda <MAntonik@hudeig.gov> 

To: 	(b)(7)(C) 	/0=ExchangeLabstou=Exchange Administrative Group 	  
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cneRecipients/cn=7263601007844fe4870348b5440c051 	(b)(7)(C) 

CC 	(b)(7)(C) 
Subject: RE: De Armes Plea Dens 

Date: 2012/02/22 16:54:47 

Priority: Normal 

Type: Note 

Thanks For keeping me posted! 

MaHilda 
From 	 (b)(7)(C) 
Sent: :eunesaay, renruary zr, zulL 4.UOI n 
To: A Wonik, Malinda 
Subic t: FW: De Annas Plea Does 

Malinda. 

Here are the draft plea does for DeIton De Armas the lbrmer TBW CTO (notice the 

!IUD language). The attorneys were hoping For a 2:::27 plea hearing but that seems 

unlikely. I will forward you emails as they come to me. 

Thanks 
From Emerzian, Peter 
Sent: Wednesday, February 15, 2012 9:04 AM 
To  91 Arnie., Clint:1011hr Stephens,Michael; Linick, Steve; DiSanto, Emilia 
Ccl 	(b)(7)(C) 	Mowery, Timothy 
Sugje t: LW: De Anna Plea Does 

At ached are is a cope or the plea agreements and the statement or facts For Delton De 

Armas, TBW (TO. 

They good to me, but let me know if you have any comments, Patrick wants to finalize 

today and take the plea on Feb 27th 
From: Stokes, Patrick imaillo:Patrick.Stokes2kitusdoj tgovf 
Sei 	Lieu. 	- 	Try 13 2012 12:25 PM 	  
T Maltalt•in Emerzian, Petery (b)(7)(C) 

ti((b)( )( 	
l
O'S  ea, Nancy 

Cc: Connolly, Charles (USAVAE); Nathanson, Paul (USAVAE); Zink, Robert 
Subject: De Armas Plea Docs 

Folks — De Ar nas ha finally s'gried off on the plea agreement. Please take a look at the 

proposed agreement and statement of facts, and let us know if you have any suggested  

changes. Michael' 	has previously asked I 

	

(b)(5) 	 As de Armas 

wasn't involved in thq 	(b)(5) 	1 	 (b)(5) 	 I We'll shoot 

around a criminal infd111161AUll WIKAL 	&e have one. 

De Annas's lawyer has proposed scheduling the plea for 2/27, which is a Monday. 

We're shooting for that date, though we've not settled on it yet or scheduled it with the 

judge. Let us know if that day is a problem for you for any reason. 

Also, I don't hay' (b)(7)(C) ow email address, so please forward this to him. An 

I'm not sure who sena t 'stoat HUD 016 now, so I'm sending it to you. 

Thanks. 

(b)(7)(C) 

(b)(7)( 

(b)(7)(C) 
(b)(7)(C) 

(b)(5) 



Patrick 

Confi entiality Notice The information cor:tair:ed in this c-mail and 
anv 

attachments may be confidential or privileged under applicable law, Or 
oLherwise 

may be protected from disclosure to anyone other than the intended 
recioienL(S). 

Any use, distribution, or copying of this e-mail, including any of its 
cobLenLs 

or attachments by any person other than the intended recipient, or for 
any 

purpose other than its intended use is strictly prohibited If you 
believe you 

have received this e-mail in error permanently delete the e-mail and 
any 

atta 	 and do not save, cop, disclose, or rely on any part of 
the 

information contained in this e-mail or its atta 	 Please call 

202-649-3800 if you have ouesLiobs. 

Confidentiality Notice: The information in this email and any attachments may be 
confidential or privileged under applicable law, or otherwise protected from disclosure to 
anyone other than thc intended recipient(s). Any use, distribution, or copying of this e-
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
received this email in effor. 

Sender: Antonik, Malinda <MAntonik@hudoigigov> 

Recipient: "Mosakowski, David </c)=ExchangeLabs/oueExchange Administrative Group 
(FYD11301-1523SPDLT)/cneRecipients/cn=7263601007844fa4870348b5440c05ff-David Mosak>"; 

Sent Date: 2012/02/22 16:54:40 

Delivered Date: 2012/02/22 16:54:47 



(b)(7)(C) 
linerinim. 

(b)(7)(C) 

: 	• I 

From: Connolly, Charles (USAVAE) <Charles.Connolly@uscloj.gov> 

To: "Stokes, Patrick (CRM) <Patrick.Stokes2©usdoj.goy>'; 
"Emerzian, Peter c/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP 
(FYDIBONF23spDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=E5f50330f135406f9fb12008e959aeb-Peter 
Emerz> , 
"O'Shea, Nancy </0=EXCHIANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP 
(FYDIBOFIE23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=45ad7effdl2a4beeb3be31b646cc60d6-Nancy 

xchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 
n=Recipients/cn=b05df298eca94835a4689tbfa23232031 (b)(7)(C) I 

o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 	 
=Recipients/cn=72636010078441a4870348b5440c05n1 

CC "Zink, Robert (CRM) cRobert.Zink@usdoj.goy>"; 
"Nathanson, Paul (USAVAE) <Paul.Nathanson@usdoj.gov>'' 

Subject RE: For Sale: $30.8 Billion of TBW MSRs 

Date 2012/06/11 14:56:08 

Priority Normal 

Type Note 

All 	Reminder  that Delton de Armas'.  sentencing is Friday. Attached is the position 
paper we filed] 	(6)(5) 	'The Defense asked for a sentence equal to what 
Ragland received. 
Chuck 
From: Stokes, Patrick [mailto:Patrick.Stokes2gusdoj.govi 

Sent: Thursday, June 07, 2012 8:18 AM 

To: 'Peter.Etnerzian@thlaoig.gov% Connolly, Charles (USAVAE): 'naney.oshea00fhthoig.eoy'; 

(b)(7)(C)  
Subject: Re: For Sale: S30.8 Billion of TBW MSRs 

(b)(5) 

From: Finerzian, Peter [mailto:Peter.Enierzian@flifaoig.gov]  

Sent: 111hursday, June 07, 2012 08:07 AM 
To: Stokes, Patrick; Connolly, Charles (Ch. leo ConnollViCusdoi To‘,1 <CConnollyciiiicei cloi {Toy>  

O'Shea, Nancy <sancv.08hea(cilthfaoig.i4ov>1 	 (b)(7)(C)  

(b)(7)(C)  

Subject: For Sale: $30.8 Billion of TBW MSRs 

FYI 
For Sale: $30.8 Billion of TBW MSRs 
Paul Muolo 
National Mortgage Ncws 
Wed, 06 Jun 2012 18:53:17 GMT 
148 words 
Milestone Merchant Partners is circulating all offering book on $30.8 billion of mortgage 
servicing rights that once belonged to now-defunct Taylor. Bean & Whitaker. Ocala, Fla 
Servicing investors and advisors familiar with the deal said the MSRs are tied to 
mortgages guaranteed by Freddie Mac. The receivables have a 12% delinquency rate, 
said one source who has seen the offering book. 
TBW's assets arc being supervised by a bankruptcy trustee. 

(b)(7)(C) 



Ocwen Financial and other specialty servicers are expected to be the target audience of 
the bid package. 
The nonbank lender filed for bankruptcy protection almost three years ago. A year ago its 
longtime CEO, Lee Farkas, was sentenced to 30 years in prison for orchestrating a 
massive fraud ticd to fabricating mortgage assets that didn't exist. It then borrowed 
money against those nonexistent assets. 
TBW's failure also sparked the failure of its largest warehouse provider, Colonial Bank. 

Description: Peter 
Emerzian AIGI Signature-2 
Confidentiality Notice: The information in this email and any attachments may he 
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

Sender: Connolly, Charles (USAVAE) <Charles.Connolly@usdotgov> 

Recipient: !stokes  Patrick (CRM) <Patrick.Stokes2@usdotgov>"; 
"Emerzian, Peter </0=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP 
(FYDMOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=E5f503301-135906f9fb12008e959aeb-Peter 
Emerz>"; 
"O'Shea, Nancy </0=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP 
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT )/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=95ad7effd12a4beeb3be31b696cc60d6-Nancy 

— ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 
ecipients/cn=b05df298eca99835a9689fbfa23232f81  (b)(7)(C)  

	

o—ExchangeLabs/o0=Exchange Administrative Group , 	 

	

/cn=Recipients/cn=7263601007844fa4870398b5440c05ff1 	 
"Zink, Robert (CRM) cRobert.Zink©uscloj.gov>"; 
"Nathanson, Paul (USAVAE) <Paul.Nathanson@usdoLgov>)  

Sent Date: 2012/06/11 14:55:59 

Delivered Date: 2012/06/11 14:56:08 

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
(EIDIBONF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=E5F50330FF35406F9FB12C708E959AEB-PETER 
EMERZ> 

To: "Mowery, Timothy </o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 
(FYDIB01-1F23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=7feeOffdebf94414bbf6c37ef93/366e-Timothy Mow>"; 

I‘ 	(b)(7)(C) 
	
o=ExchangeLabs/o0=Exchange Administrative Group 
n=Recipients/cn=7263601007844fa4870348b5440c05 

	
(b)(7)(C) 

</o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 
DLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=b05df298eca94835a4689fbra2323211  (b)(7)(C)  
c/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 
DLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=50d58ee05939474b82b218a6add276e1  (b)(7)(C) 

Subject: TBW White Paper 

Date: 2014/08/08 13 40:26 

Priority: Normal 

Type: Note 

Tin 
	(b)(7)(C) 

Mike Najjurn and I worked a White Paper relating o TRW. 
I'd appreciate any comments you have. 
Thanks 
Peter 

Peter Emerzian NeW 

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
other than its intended use. is strictly prohibited. If you believe you have received 
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
(FYDIB01-1F23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=E5F5033OFF35406F9FB12C708E959AEB-PETER 
EMERZ> 

Recipient: "Mowery, Timothy </o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 
(FYDI1301-1F23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=7feeOffdebf94414bbf6c37ef93/366e-Timothy Mow>"; 

/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 	  
n=Recipients/cn=7263601007844fa4870348b5440c051  (b)(7)(C)  

changeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 



(b)(7)(C) 
LT)/cn=Recipients/cn=b05df298eca94835a4689fbra23232f8- (b)(7)(C) 
/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 
LT)/cn=Recipients/cn=50d58ee05939474b82b218a6add276e7 (b)(7)(C) 

Sent Date 2014/08/08 13:40:19 

Delivered Date 2014/08/08 13:40:26 



From: Mowery, Timothy </0=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP 
(EYDIBONF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=7FEEOFEDEBE99919BBF6C37EF93F366E-TIMOTHY 
MOW> 

To: "Emerzian, Peter c/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 
(FYDIB01-1F23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=e5f50330f135906f9fb12c708e959aeb-Peter Emerz>"; 
"Davis, Lester A, <LDavis@hudoig.gov>; 
"Febles, Rene </o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 
(FYDIE301-1F23SPDLTI/cn=Recipients/cn=9dca612235069590adad5lbfe798bcf-Rene Febles>' 

CC:I 	(b)(7)(C) 	k/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 	  
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=7263601007894fa4870398b5440c051 (b)(7)(C)  

Subject: RE: Litigatin hold for Deloitte 

Date: 2019/09/08 11:05:09 

Priority: Normal 

Type: Note 

FYI 
	

(b)(7)(E) 

(b)(7)(E) 

(b)(7)(E) (b)(7)(C) 

tram: tmerzinn, reLer 

Sent: Monday, September 08, 2014 10 58 AM 

To:  Davis, Lester A.: FeIgles  Rene 

Cc:I 	(10 )(2)(C) 	Mowery, Timothy 

Subject: RE: Litigatin hold for Deloitte 

I copied them on this  email 

•Finhl 	(b)(7)(C)  

Cl)  

Dave:I 	(b)(7)(C) 	I 

CP1 (h)(7)(C) I 

cid:image001.png®01CFC125.59C8B430 

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
attachments by any person other than the intended recipient. or for any purpose 
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



From: Howell, Bryan 
Sent: Friday, September 05, 2014 8:09 AM 
To: Clarke, Joseph; Davis, Lester A., McGinnis, Randy W.; Buck, John; Randall, Kimberly; 
Powell, Michael 
Cc: Kirkland, Jeremy; 
Subject: Litigatin hold for Deloitte 
(lend Morning All  

(b)(5) 

(b)(7)(C) 

(b)(5) (b)(7)(C) (b)(5)  

(b)(5) 

Yes, please Lester. Thanks. 

Bryan Howell 

ILID/OIG OlC  

(b)(7)(C)  
From: Davis, Lester A. 
Sent: Friday, September 05, 2014 5:02 PM 
To: Howell, Bryan 
Subject: RE: Litigatin hold for Deloitte 

Bryan, 
The hvn Theing naring lhat worked On thr case both now ‘vork For FIIFA  

(b)(5) 
	 but if you need their names and current contact info lean get that tot you. 

(b)(7)(C) 

From: Davis, Lester A. [matto:LDavis@hudoig.gov] 
Sent: Monday, September 08, 2014 10:48 AM 
To: Emerzian, Peter; Febles, Rene 
Subject: FW: Litigatin hold for Deloitte  

Can someone provide Tim and 	F.ontact info so Bryan Howell can provide them 

(b)(5) 

	Original Message 	 
From: Howell, Bryan 
Sent: Monday, September 08. 2014 07:53 AM Eastern Standard Time 
To: Davis, Lester A. 
Subject: RE: Litigatin hold for Deloitte 



If you could get mc the names early next week I would greatly appreciate it Any 
questions feel free to call or come by and ask. 
Thanks. 
J. Bryan IIowell 
Associate Counsel 
HUD/OIG 

451 7th  St S.W. 
Washin•ton D.0 20401 

Direct 
Cell 

Sender: Mowery, Timothy WO=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP 
(EYDIBOHE23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=7FEEOFEDEBE99919BBE6C37EF93E366E-TIMOTHY 
MOW> 

Recipient: "Emerzian, Peter </o—ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT) cn=Recipients/cn=e5f503301f35906f9fb12008e959aeb-Peter Emerz>"; 
"Davis, Lester A. <LD vis@hudoig.gov>'; 
"Febles, Rene </o=E changeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 

cn=Recipients/cn=4dca612235064590ac7ad5lbfe748bchRene Febles>"; 
/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 	  
cn=Recipients/cn=7263601007844fa4870398b5440c051 (b)(7)(C)  

Sent Date: 2019/09/08 11:04:59 

Delivered Date: 2014/09/08 11:05:04 

(b)(7)(C) 

(b)(7)(C) 



(b)(7)(C) (b)(7)(C) 

From: Conlon Paul  

Sent: 3/19/2014 6:48 AM 

To: Emerzian Peter 

Subject: TBW 

Mowery, Timothy 

Fro (b)(7)(C) </0=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP 
)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=7263601007844FA487034813544000SFI 	I 
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(b)(7)(C) 

 

     

To 	 </o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 
(FYDIB01-1F2 SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=bb38913146504c409“131657444fceb-Paul Conlon>"; 
"Emerzian, P ter </o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 

DLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=e5f50330f135406f9fb12c708e959aeb-Peter EMerz>"; 
(b)(7)(C) /o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 

DLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=b05df298eca94835a4689fbra23232f8 (b)(7)(C) 
Mowery, Timothy </o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 

(FYDIBOHF23SRDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=neeOffdebf94414bbf6cref93f366e-Timothy Mow>" 

Subject: RE: TBW 

Date: 2014/03/19 08:24:13 

Priority: Normal 

Type: Note 

(b)(5) 

Sent from my Windows Phone 

I open the WSJ this morning to the money and investing section and there is a picture of Farkas 

on his way to his initial appearence. 

The story is entitled "A prison Life: Ex-Banker Struggles" 

Sent from my Windows Phone 

Sender (b)(7)(C) /0=EXCHANGELASS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUp 
/CN=RECIRIENTS/CN=7263601007844FA487034865440C05Fa 	I 
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(b)(7)(C) 

 

      

Recipient: 	. 	xchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 
FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=bb38913146504c409ec131657444fceb-Paul Conlon>"; 
Emerzian, Peter </o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 

RDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=e5f50330f25406f9fb12c708e959aeb-Peter Emerz>"; 
o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 
PDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=b05df298eca94835a4689fbfa23232f8 (b)(7)(C) 

"Mowery, Tim thy </o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 
(FYDIB01-1F23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=7feeOffdebf94414bbf6c37ef93f366e-Timothy Mow>" 

Sent Date: 2014/03/19 08:24:11 

Delivered Date: 2014/03/19 08:24:13 

(b)(7)(C) 



From:  (b)(7)(C) kT)=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP 

arr23SP  LTKN=RECIPIENTS/CN=50D58EE05939474138213218A6ADD276E7 
b)(7)(C) 

To: "Mowery, Timothy </o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 
(FYDIB01-1F23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=7feeOffdebf94414bbf6c37ef93f366e-Timothy Mow>"; 
"Emerzian, Peter </o— ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 
n-mumm'' '"R`rmm 	  ribiRecipients/cn=e5f50330f135406f9fb12c708e959aeb-Peter Emerz>"; 

I 	(b)(7)(C) 	Vo=ExchangeLabs/ouwExchange Administrative Group 	  
FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=7263601007844fa4B70348b5440c05fil  (b)(7)(C) I 

=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=b05df298eca94835a4689fbfa23232f8 

Subject: RE: TBW White Paper 

Date: 2014/08/11 14:56:24 

Priority: Normal 

Type: Note 

(b)(5) 

Sent from my Windows Phone 

Non-Public Restricted 

From: Mowery, Timothy 

Sent: 8/11/2014 12:43 PM 

To: Emerzian Peter 
	

(b)(7)(C) 

Subject: RE: TBW White Paper 

(b)(5) 

Thanks Tim 

From: Emerzian, Peter 
Sent: Monday, August 11, 2014 2:24 PM  
To: Mowery, Timothy, 	 (b)(7)(C) 
Subject: RE: TBW White Paper 

Did you guys have a chance to read this? Any comments or input? 

WI( / )(U) 



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
than the intended recipient. or for any purpose other than its intended use, is strictly 
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
Sent: Friday, August 08, 2014 1:40 PM 
To: Mowery Tim (tmowery©hudoio cloy) 

 

(b)(7)(C) 
(b)(7)(C) 

Subject: I I3W White Paper 

Tim 
	(b)(7)(C) 

Mike Najjum and I worked a White Paper relating to TBW. 

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

Sender: (b)(7)(C) 	0=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP 
• . 	• • LT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=50D58EE05939474B82B218A6ADD276E 

 

(b)(7)(C) 
Recipient: "Mowery, -"mot y </o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 

(FYDIS01-1F23SPDLT)/cnoRecipients/cn=7feeOffdebf94414bbf6c37ef93f366e-Timothy Mow>"; 
"Emerzian, Pete </o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 
FYDIBOHF23SPDLT cn=Recipients/cn=e5f50330f25906f9fb12c708e959aeb Peter Emerz>"; 

/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 
/cn=Recipients/cn=7263601007844fa4870398b5440c05f 

/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 
PDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=b05df298eca94835a4689fbfa23232f8- (b)(7)(C) 

Sent Date: 2014/08/11 14:56:20 

Delivered Date: 2014/08/11 14:56:29 

(b)(7)(C) 



From: Emerzian, Peter c/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP 
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=E5F50330FF35406F9F812008E959AEB-PETER 
EMERZ> 

To: "Mowery, Timothy c/o=ExchangeLabstou=Exchange Administrative Group 
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=7feeOffdebf94414bbf6c37ef93f366e-Timothy Mow>" 

Subject: RE: TBW White Paper 
Date: 2014/08/13 13:13:53 

Priority: Normal 
Type: Note 

Thanks Tim 

Peter Emerzon New Sig-DIG 

Non-Public Restricted 

Confidentiality Notice: The information contained in this e-mail and any attachments may be 
confidential or privileged under applicable law, or otherwise may be protected from disclosure to 
anyone other than the intended recipient(s). Any use, distribution, or copying of this e-mail, 
including any of its contents or attachments by any person other than the intended recipient, or 
for any purpose other than its intended use, is strictly prohibited. If you believe you have 
received this e-mail in error, permanently delete the e-mail and any attachments; and do not 
save, copy, disclose, or use any part of the information contained therein. Call the sender if you 
have questions. 

From: Mowery, Timothy 
Sent: Wednesday, August 13, 2014 11:25 AM 
To: Emerzian, Peter 
Subject: RE: TBW White Paper 

FYI, lam scheduled to go to HUDOIG at lpm to review their TBW file. Tim 

From: Emerzian, Peter 
Sent: Tuesday, August 12, 2014 11:55 AM 
To: Mowery, Timothy 
Subject: RE: TBW White Paper 



Thanks Tim 

Peter Emerzian New Sig-DIG 

Non-Public Restricted 

Confidentiality Notice: The information contained in this e-mail and any attachments may be 
confidential or privileged under applicable law. or otherwise may be protected from disclosure to 
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
save. copy. disclose, or use any part of the information contained therein. Call the sender if you 
have questions. 

From: Mowery, Timothy 
Sent: Tuesday, August 12, 2014 10:35 AM 
To: Emerzian, Peter 
Subject: RE: TBW White Paper 

Yes, I will 

From: Emerzian, Peter 
Sent: Tuesday, August 12, 2014 9:20 AM 
To: Mowery, Timothy 
Subject: RE: TBW White Paper 

Time 

Any chance you could check to see if HUD has the disc 

Thanks 

peter 



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
save, copy. disclose, or use any part of the information contained therein. Call the sender if you 
have questions. 

From: Mowery, Timothy 
Sent: Monday, August 11, 2014 3:45 PM 
To: Emerzian, Peter 
Subject: RE: TBW White Paper 

(b)(7)(E) 

From: Emerzian, Peter 
Sent: Monday, August 11, 2014 3:23 PM 
To: Mowery, Timothy 
Subject: RE: TBW White Paper 

Any chance you could track the documentation down 



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
Sent: Monday, August 11, 2014 3:21 PM 
To: Emerzian, Peter 
Subject: RE: TBW White Paper 

I found it in the Fannie Mae Documents I reviewed. I couldn't believe it. I remember sending a copy of 

it to HUDOIG HQ. at the time. I told everyone about it. It was buried in with various memo documents 

and depositions that a FNMA had been requested to turnover. Colonial Bank/Kathy wrote a letter 

telling Fannie Mae that a lot of their customers were Fannie Customers and basically any action Fannie 

took against them would affect their bank and their customers. After that, There was a Non 

Disclosure/Confedentiality Agreement signed by Farkas and Fannie, which specifically said neither party 

could discuss the circumstances of the termination Fannie had with TBW. It was about a month later 

when Farkas was in a Mortgage magazine telling the writer of the article that he decided to stop doing 

business with Fannie Mae. 

From: Emerzian, Peter 
Sent: Monday, August 11, 2014 3:06 PM 
To: Mowery, Timothy 
Subject: RE: TBW White Paper 

How did we know that occurred? 



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
Sent: Monday, Augu  t 11, 2014 2:43 PM 	 
To: Emerzian, Peter; 	(b)(7)(C)  
Subject: RE: TBW Wine raper 

(b)(7)(C) 

(b)(5) 

Thanks Tim 

From: Emerzon, Peter 
Sent: Monday, August 11, 2014 2:24 PM 
To: Mowery, Timothy) 
Subject: RE: TBW W Inc r-cpei 

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
To: Mowery, Tim (tmowery@hudoio.gov); 

(b)(7)(C) 
Subject: 113W White Paper 

Tim 
	

(b)(7)(C) 

Mike Natium and I worked a White Paper relating to TBW. 

Ed appreciate any comments you have. 

Thanks 

Peter 

1 

(b)(7)(C) 

Peter Emerzian New Sig-DIG 



Non-Public Restricted 

Confidentiality Notice: The information contained in this e-mail and any attachments may be 
confidential or privileged under applicable law;  or otherwise may be protected from disclosure to 
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

Sender: Emerzian, Peter </0=EXCHANGEL4BS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP 
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=E5F5033OFF35406F9FB12008E959AEB-PETER EMERZ> 

Recipient: "Mowery, Timothy </o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=7feeOffdebf94414bbf6c37ef93f366e-Timothy Mow>" 

Sent Date: 2014/08/13 13:13:51 

Delivered Date: 2014/08/13 13:13:53 



From: Mowery, Timothy WO=EXCHANGELABS/OLHEXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP 
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=7FEEOFFDEBF94414BBF6C37EF93F366E-TIMOTHY 
MOW> 

To: "Emerzian, Peter </o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=e5f50330ff3540619flal2c708e959aeb-Peter Emerz>" 

Subject: Fannie Mae Agreement with TRW 

Date: 2014/08/13 14:45:59 

Priority: Normal 

Type: Note 

Peter 

Attached is one PDF containing two documents (8 pages in all). 

1. A One page copy of the Fannie Termination Letter to TBW 

2. A Seven Page Agreement signed by VP Smith and Lee Farkas. SEE Paragraph #14 on 

Page Six of the Agreement. 

Timothy A. Mowery 

Special Agent in Charge, Southeast Region 

Office of Investigations 

Federal Housing Finance Agency, 

Office of Inspector General 

Tampa, Florida 

Wor 

Cell: 

Sender: Mowery, Timothy </0=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP 
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=7FEEOFFDEBF94414138F6C37EF93F366E-TIMOTHY MOW> 

Recipient: "Emerzian, Peter </o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=e5f50330ff35406f9fb12c708e959aeb-Peter Enzerz>" 

Sent Date: 2014/08/13 14:46:47 

Delivered Date: 2014/08/13 14:45:59 

(b)(7)(C) 



I know, I was the only one that kept bringing that up to Patrick. Anyway, L 

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
(FYDIBOHF235PDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=e5f50330ff3540619f1,12c708e959aeb-Peter Emerz>" 

Subject: RE: TBW White Paper & American Banker 

Date: 2014/08/28 17:50:42 

Priority: Normal 

Type: Note 

From: Emerzian, Peter 
Sent: Thursday, August 28, 2014 5:30 PM 
To: Mowery, Timothy 
Subject: RE: TBW White Paper & American Banker 

Thanks,' got your comment about the confident agreement in the report 

Sent from my Windows Phone 

From: Mowery, Timothy 

Sent: 8/28/2014 511 PM  

To: Emerzian Peter 	 (b)(7)(C) 

Subject: RE: TBW White Paper & American Banker 

(b)(5) 

From: Emerzian, Peter 
Sent: Tuesday, August 26, 2014 1:38 PM  
To: Mowery, Timothd 	 (b)(7)(C) 
Subject: TBW White Paper & American Banker 

Hey Guys - FYI 

Attached is the final TBW White Paper, which was turned into a SIR and released. 

Also attached is the American Banker article on the report 

Thanks 

Peter 



cid: image001. png@Ol CFC125.59C8B430 

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

Sender: Mowery, Timothy </0=EXCHANGELABS/OLI=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP 
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=JFEEOFFDEBF94414BBF6C3)EF93F366E-TIMOTHY MOW> 

Recipient: "Emerzian, Peter </o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=e5f50330ff35406f9fb12c708e959aeb-Peter Emerz>" 

Sent Date: 2014/08/28 17:50:49 

Delivered Date: 2014/08/28 17:50:42 



Non Responsive 



Non Responsive 
Non Responsive 	The one 

(b)(7)(C) Please let me know if you need anything else on my 

Non Responsive 

To: 

Subject: FW: SCP 

(b)(7)(C) 

From: Mowery, Timothy </0=EXCHANGELABS/OD=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP 
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/EN=RECIPIENTS/CN=7FEEOFFDEBF94414BBF6C37EF93F366E-TIMOTHY 
MOW> 

To:I (b)(7)(C) 	po=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 
(hYuluoill-zistrULT)/en-Reopients/cne803b10882bb64955a4caScd96eMbit3 

(b)(7)(C) 

   

Subject: 

Date: 2014/11/03 16.43.28 

Priority: Normal 

Type: Note 

Yeah, I had just went into yours and they looked okay. Now that lam looking ail (b)(7)(C) 	(b)(5) 

(b)(5) 

From 
	

(b)(7)(C) 

Sent: Monday, November 03, 2014 4:42 PM 

To: Mowery, Timothy 

Subject: RE: SCP 

Non Responsive 
	

Non Responsive 

 

is I (b)(7)(C)  case onI 	(b)(7)(C) 	I Non Responsive 

     

From 
	

(b)(7)(C) 

Sent: Monday, November 03, 2014 3:37 PM 

To: Mowery, Timothy 

Subject: RE: SCP 

Hey Tim: 

Below are my cases: 

end. Thanks 

(b)(7)(C) 

From: Mowery, Timothy 

Sent: Monday, November 03, 2014 3:24 PM 

. 

Please see the attached. So far as I kriciw only onP person has eypr had FHFA take (lion on thpm an  

that was LEE FARKAS of the TBW c se  Non Responsive 
Thanks Tim Non Responsive 



From: Febles, Rene 

Sent: Monday, November 03, 2014 4:03 PM 

To: Mowery, Timothy; Acevedo, Olga; Higgins, Mark 

Subject: SCP 

Team 

Non Responsive 

thanks 

Rene- 

DIG-1 

Sender: Mowery, Timothy </0=EXCHANGELABS/OLI=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP 
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=7FEEOFFDEBF94419813F6C37EF93F366E-TIMOTHY MOW> 

Recipient" 	(b)(7)(C) 	I„/D=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=803b10882bb64955a4ca5cd96eMb181 (b)(7)(C)  

Sent Date: 2014/11/03 16:93 31 

Delivered Date: 2014/11/03 16:93 28 



Non Res I Non Responsive Non  Responsive 

Non Responsive 
JtIIL I, 	II my VVIIIUUWS rriune 

From: Mowery, Timothy 

Sent: 11/3/2014 4:23 PM 

To 

Subject: FW:SCP 

(b)(7)(C) 

From: Mowery, Timothy </0=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP 
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=7FEEOFFDEBF94414BBFAC37EF93F366E-TIMOTHY 
MOW>  

To: I 	(b)(7)(C) 	lio=ExchangeLabstou=Exchange Administrative Group 
thYD1130H1-235P1)L )/cneFteopients/cneab7903bbed1049658dfdf5d8fb09677b 

	
(b)(7)(C) 

Subject: FW: SCP 

Date: 2014/11/04 09:09:21 

Priority: Normal 

Type: Note 

(b)(7)(C) (h)(7)(C) 

Please see the attached. So far as I know, only one person has ever had FHFA take action on 

them and that was LEE FARKAS of the TBW case 	Non Responsive 
Non Responsive 	 Thanks Tim 

From: Febles, Rene 
Sent: Monday, November 03, 2014 4:03 PM 
To: Mowery, Timothy; Acevedo, Olga; Higgins, Mark 
Subject: SCP 

Team 

Non Responsive 

thanks 



Rene-DIG-1 

Sender: Mowery, Timothy </0=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP 
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=7FEEOFFDEBF94414BBF6C37EF93F366E-TIMOTHY 
MOW> 

(b)(7)(C) Recipient 

Sent Date: 

Delivered Date:  

/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 
(EIDIBONF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=ab7903bbbd1049658dfdf5d8fb09677b1  (b)(7)(C)  

2014/11/04 09:09:19 

2014/11/04 09:09:21 



21, • • . 
(b)(7)(C 

From (b)(7)(C) </0=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP 
F23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=AB7903BBI3D1049658DFDF5D8F130967713 

To: "Mowery, Timothy c/o=ExchangeLabstou=Exchange Administrative Group 
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLI)/en-Recipients/cn=7feeOffdebf94414bbf6c37ef93f366e-Timothy Mow>" 

CC: "/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLI)/en-Recipients/cn=1055f1a665a14cd7a1b99737f8ab6d88-!CMSSupport" 

Subject: RE; SCP 

Date: 2014/11/04 09:17:49 

Priority: Normal 

Type: Note 

Thank you Tim!!! 

I will take a look at it!! 

Have a great day! 

(h)(7)(C) 

(b)(7)(C) New Bldg2 

Non-Public 

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
Sent: Tuesday, November 04, 2014 9:09 AM 
To:1 	(b)(7)(C) 	I 

Subject: FW: SCP 

     

Non Responsive 

   

Non Responsive (b)(7)(C 

      

      

      

      



Non Responsive 
Sent from my Windows Phone 

From: Mowery, Timothy 

Sent: 11/3/2014 4:23 PM 

To: 	 (b)(7)(C) 

Subject: FW: SCP 

Please see the attached. So far as I know, only one oerson has ever had EH FA take action on them and 

that was LEE FARKAS of the TRW case. 
	 Non Responsive 

Non Responsive 
	Thanks urn 

From: Febles, Rene 
Sent: Monday, November 03, 2019 4:03 PM 
To: Mowery, Timothy; Acevedo, Olga; Higgins, Mark 
Subject: SCP 

Team 

Non Responsive 

thanks 

Rene- 

DIG-1 

Sender: Stewart, Randal <0=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP 
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=AB7903BBBD1099658DFDFSD8F1309677B-RANDAL STEW> 

Recipient: "Mowery, Timothy </o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=7feeOffdebf99914bbf6c37ef93f366e-Timothy Mow>"; 
7o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=1055f1a665a14cd7a1b99737f8ab6d88-!CMSSupport" 

Sent Date: 2014/11/09 09:17:96 

Delivered Date: 2014/11/09 09:17:99 



Non Responsive 



Non Responsive 

Page 2 of 2 



(b)(7)(C) 

From =EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP 
PDLT)/CN=REGIPIENTS/CN=B8169G3529EA423D9BE960F6F5F990721 (b)(7)(C) I 

   

(b)(7)(C) 

To: "Mowery, Timothy </o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Reopents/cn=7feeOffdebf94414bbf6c37ef93f366e-Trnothy Mow>" 

CC: "Higgins, Mark </o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Reopients/cn=2faVe6d5aa544f79936b1d3aeda574c8-Mark Higgin>" 

subject: RE: Suspension / Disbarment 

Date: 2014/11/12 11:25:07 

Priority: Normal 

Type: Note 

Non Responsive 

(b)(7)(C) 

Special Agent 
g Finance Agency-01G 
0) 

Non-Public Restricted 

From: Mowery, Timothy 
Sent: Monda November 10, 2014 4:41 PM 
To 
	

(b)(7)(C) 
Cc. ggins 
Subject: FW: Suspension / Disbarment - 

Vic 

See the below. (b)(5) but it is my understanding FHFA has only 

suspended one person which is LEE FARKAS. r 
Non Responsive 

Tim 	 

From: Sullivan, Ronald 
Sent: Monday, November 10, 2014 4:24 PM 
To: Mowery, Timothy 
Subject: FW: Suspension / Disbarment - (b)(7)(C) 

Non Responsive 

From: Sullivan, Ronald 
Sent: Thursday, October 24, 2013 6:07 PM 
To: Conlon, Paul 
Subject: Suspension / Disbarment (b)(7)(C) 



     

     

Non Responsive 

 

(b)(7)(C) 

 

Non Responsive 

    

    

    

Description: Description: cid:image002.png@O1CCB01 B.44D6DFC0 

Ron Sullivan 

Special Agent 

Federal Housing Finance Agency — OIG 

Office of Investigations 

Mimi Floridn  
(b)(7)(C)  

Sende 	 /0=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP 
PDLTVGN=REGIPIENTS/C14-68169C3529EA423D9BE960F6F5F99072 

Recipient "Mowery, Tim thy </o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/en-Recipients/en=7feeOffdebf94414bbf6e37ef93f366e-Timothy Mow>"; 
"Higgins, Mar </o-ExchangeLabs/ou-Exchange Administrative Group 
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/en=Recipients/en=2M9e6d5aa544/79936b1d3aeda574e8-Mark Higgin>" 

Sent Date: 2014/11/12 11:25:02 

Delivered Date: 2014/11/12 11:25:07 

(b)(7)(C) 
(b)(7)(C) 
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